2023
Accommodations Tax Funds Request
Application

Organization Name: TEDxHiltonHead

Project/Event Name: TedxHiltonHead

Executive Summary

An ATAX Effectiveness Measurement form has been attached to this application.

We started TEDxHilton with an idea. That our Island was a haven of intellectual
curiosity with talented people with ideas worth sharing that would make our Island a
cultural and intellectual destination, as well as a vacation and beach destination.

We believe that TEDxHiltonHead can be the catalyst for bigger and better cultural
attractions. We started with an event in 2017 that was built from the ground up, with
no financial resources but our own, yet delivered a well received program with
exceptional feedback from an event held in the Poseidon Rooftop Bar.

We have continued to grow our events, and have moved to more spacious venues,
including Soundwaves, and, most recently, The Sea Pines Harbour Town
Clubhouse, where we hosted more than 200 visitors.

Our last scheduled event was to be even bigger. We have resserved the Arts Center
of Coastal Carolina for our event, and expected upwards of 300 to attend. That
event, scheduled for March 2020, was cancelled due to Covid.

We believe that TEDxHiltonHead can compliment other cultural programs on our
Island, and perhaps be part of an even larger cultural and intellectual event that will
attract hundreds, or thousands, from across the country. We envision resurrecting
some of the past Hilton Head events, like the former Renaissance, or create a new
showcase event, similar to Chautauqua, where we have a month's worth of activites,
focused on issues important to the world, delivered by national and global resources,
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and by those exceptional, talented people who call Hilton Head their home. This
"Hilton Head Island Forum" might be in February or March, where we would attract
visitors to our Island where we have capacity to manage crowds during a period
when crowds are not usually on the Island.

Dreams, yes, but we have already had conversations about making this a reality.
This event could coordinate with TEDxHiltonHead, The World Affairs Council, the
Hilton Head Institute, and other cultural organizations to create a new destination for
visitors.

The TEDx brand also allows us to deliver the Youth events outlined in this
application, and other TEDxAcventures, TEDxSalons, and other programs to draw
visitors to the Island on a monthly basis.

Thank you for your consideration of TEDxHiltonHead for ATAX grants.
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2023
Accommodations Tax Funds Request
Application

Date Received: 08/29/2022 | Time Received: 06:01 PM | By: Online Submittal ‘

Applications will not be accepted if submitted after 4 pm on September 2, 2022

A. SUMMARY OF GRANT REQUEST:

ORGANIZATION NAME: TEDxHiltonHead

Project/Event Name: TedxHiltonHead

Contact Name: Rex and Susan Gale Title:  Organizer

Address: 22 Club Course Drive, Hilton Head Island, SC 29928

Email Address: rex.gale@gmail.com Contact Phone: 972-897-6428

Event Date: November 3, 2023 Event Location: Sea Pines Resort

Total Budget: $50,000.00 Grant Requested: $25,000.00

Provide a brief summary on the intended use of the grant and how the money
would be used. (700 words or less)

The grant will be used for one purpose: marketing, public relations, and
marketing/PR support to drive regional and national attendees to our
event.

We have operated very successful events on a shoestring budget. Our
survey feedback has been outstanding, which will be covered later in this
application.

Increasing our funding substantially for marketing and public relations will
allow us to grow our event, expand to larger venues, and increase our
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marketing reach, which will attract more visitors to the Island.

Our focus for ATAX funds will be marketing and public relations expenses
including:

-Marketing and Public Relations
-Marketing and Public Relations supports

-Social media marketing, including targeted Facebook, Instagram and
other social media sources

-Website marketing, updates, and manageme

How does the organization/event either drive tourism to Hilton Head Island or
enhance the visitor experience on Hilton Head Island? How is this impact being
measured? (100 words or less)

Our event drives tourism by being a unique event not available in many
other places.

Our past events have drawn tourists from both throughout the country, as
there is a strong need and desire for TEDx events. Our event has drawn
tourists from as far as Canada and California.

Our TEDxHiltonHead events focused on "themes" that reflect our unique
Island. Our themes reflect the attractiveness of our Island, including
promotion of our biodiversity, ecotourism, cultural, and historical
heritage. Talks have focused on loggerheads, oyster beds, Gullah
heritage, Mitchelville, health and wellness, biodiversity, ecotourism,
sustainability, and other Island-focused atractions.

A. Total Number of Physical Tourists Served: Estimated 248
(approximately 19%, including estimated attendance for our Nov. 4 2022

event)

A Tourist is considered a non-resident, traveling more than 50 miles to the Town of
Hilton Head Island.
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B. Total Number of Physical Visitors Served: 353 (approximately 27%,

including estimated attendance for our Nov. 4 2022 event)

A Visitor is considered a non-resident, who travels 50 miles or less to visit the Town of
Hilton Head Island.

C. Total Number of Physical Residents Served: 705 (approximately 54%,

including estimated attendance for our Nov. 4 2022 event)

A Resident is considered any person who claims their property address within the limits
of the Town of Hilton Head Island as their primary residence.

D. Total Number of Physical Patrons Served (A+B+C=D): 1306 (including
estimated attendence for our Nov. 4 2022 event)

How was the Number of Visitors/Tourists Documented? (250 words or less)

We document visitors through our ticket sales. With each ticket sold, we
document home addresses, including city and state of residence.

B. DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS:

1. For state reporting purposes, give a brief description of the organization.
(250 words or less)

The mission of TEDxHiltonHead is to bring “ideas worth sharing” to
inspire intellectual curiosity, continuous learning, and establish Hilton
Head Island as a center for environmental, historical, and intellectual
discovery.

TEDxHiltonHead will enhance the availability of arts and culture on
Hilton Head Island, furthering the reputation of Hilton Head Island as
an arts and cultural desination.

TEDxHiltonHead brings together a welcoming community of people
and ideas from every discipline and culture who seek a deeper
understanding of the ourselves, our community, the Lowcountry, our
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country, and the world around us. The organization believes
passionately in the power of ideas to positively impact our lives.

2. Describe in detail how the requested grant funding would be used? (250
words or less)

The ATAX funds would be used for advertising and public relations
support to increase attendance and awareness of our event(s).

As a local non-profit, we are at a distinct disadvantage from a
fund-raising perspective, as other funding sources for non-profits
often support "charities", such as programs including Deep Well,
Second Helpings, Backpack Buddies, etc. These funding sources
provide assistance to these amazing charities that support our
Islanders. The idea of funding "ideas worth spreading" and
"intellectual curiosity" often are deemed not as important as cultural
events. This makes funding from ATAX even more critical for us, as
our programs support the cultural events and the arts that we are
trying to highlight to attract more visitors to our Island

The combination of ATAX assistance, along with sponsorship and
ticket proceeds, are required to make our events possible.

3. What impact would partial funding have on the activities, if full funding
were not received? What would the organization change to account for
partial funding? (700 words or less)

If only partial funding is received, we would not be able to attract a
large number of visitors to our Island.

For 2022, we expect over 600 attendees.

For 2023, our goal will be even higher...800-1000 attendees. Without
the advertising and marketing support, this will not be possible.
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Our premiere TEDxHiltonHead event targets an adult audience. Our
goal is to make this event so successful, and to sell upwards
of 1,000 tickets annually,

4. What is expected economic impact and benefit to the Island's tourism?
(100 words or less)

Our typical events draw 45% or our attendees from off-Island. We
track this through our ticketing, which captures home addresses,
including City and State

With your funding we will be able to attract more attendees through
advertising.

Our last event had 214 attendees. We hope to increase attendance
to 600 in 2022. As we grow we hope to attract 1,000 attendees for
our events.

Based on our last event, pre-covid, with 214 attendees, we
attracted 96 visitors to the Island.

With similar demographics for future events, an event with
600 attendees will attract 270 visitor per event, an increase of 300%

Digging deeper, of the 45%, our visitor mix is 34% within 50 miles,
and 11% outside of 50 miles.

5. In order to comply with the State's Tourism Expenditure Reveiw
Committee annual reporting requirements, please classify your current
grant request into the following authorized categories:

1 - Destination Advertising/Promotion

Advertising and promotion of tourism so as to develop and 50 %
increase tourist attendence through the generation of publicity.

2 - Tourism-Related Events 50 %
Promotion of the arts and cultural events.
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3 - Tourism-Related Facilities

Construction, maintenance and operation of facilities for civic and 0 %
cultural activities including construction and maintenance of
access and other nearby roads and utilities for the facilities.

4 - Tourism-Related Public Services

The criminal justice system, law enforcement, fire protection,

solid waste collection and health facilities when required to serve

tourists and tourist facilities. This is based on the estimated 0 %
percentage of costs directly attributed to tourist. Also includes

public facilities such as restrooms, dressing rooms, parks and

parking lots.

5 - Tourist Public Transportation 0 %
Tourist shuttle transportation.

6 - Waterfront Erosion/Control/Repair 0 %
Control and repair of waterfront erosion.

7 - Operation of Visitor Information Centers 0 %
Operating visitor information centers.

Total: 100 %

6. If not covered elsewhere in the application, please describe (a) how the
organization will collaborate with other organizations to enhance tourism
efforts, and (b) provide a venue or service not otherwise available to
visitors to the Town of Hilton Head Island. (250 words or less)

A)

TEDxHiltonHead currently collaborates with other organizations to
enhance Tourism efforts. We have had conversations with The Town
of Hilton Head Director of Cultural Affairs, Jennifer McEwen, to
incorporate our event in to the annual Crescendo celebration.

We are happy to report that TEDxHiltonHead is one of the 5
"Signature Events" for Crescendo 2022.

B)

We are also interested in developing TEDxAdventures, outdoors
experiences that will allow us to further promote the Island and attract
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visitors. These TEDxAdventures would include sustainability and
biodiversity cruises, oyster and dolphin experiences, shrimping and
fishing experiences, turtle tracking experiences, etc. We would
coordinate these events with local organizations that attract tourists,
including the Outside Foundation, Spartina Marine Education, The
Boys and Girls Club, and other organizations that focus on outdoor
sustainable activities.

7. Additional comments. (250 words or less)

Everything started with an Idea. Even to Town of Hilton Head.

Here is an idea: Create and/or resurrect what used to be called
"Renaissance" on Hilton Head. Or a "Chautauqua of the South."

Imagine four weeks in the Fall or Spring, when visitors levels are low,
the ability to attract new visitors to a unique cultural experience that
supports our Island. We are creating a new reason to come to Hilton
Head when we have excess capacity.

Sharing ideas, instilling intellectual curiosity, and framing Hilton Head
as a cultural atttraction, promoting intellectual curiosity in our schools,
and with our students, will support our community and the resources
that Hilton Head has to offer.

C. FUNDING:

1. Please describe how the organization is currently funded. (700 words or less)

Funding is provided through individual donations, sponsorships, and
ticket sales.
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2. Please also estimate, as a percentage, the source of the organization's

total annual funding.
Private Contributions, Donations

t
o Government Sources 35 and Grants
Corporate Support, Membership, Dues,
30 Sponsors Subscriptions
Ticket Sales, or Sales
’ Other
35 and Services

3. Has the organization requested other ATAX or any other funding from

other public sources or organizations?
Yes No _X

If so, please list top 3 sources and amounts.
$25,000.00

ATAX

D. FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

End Month: 06/30/2021

Fiscal Year Disclosure: Start Month: 07/01/20

Financial Statement Requirements:

1. The upcoming year's operating budget for the organization.

Budget Years Provided:

2023
2023
2. The previous two years and current year profit and loss reports for the

organization.
Profit and Loss Years Provided:
Inception to date
Inception to date
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3. The previous two years and current year balance sheets.

Balance Sheet Years Provided:
2021
2020
4. The previous two years and current year IRS Form 990 or 990T.

IRS Form 990 or 990T Years Provided:

2020
2019
2021

E. FINANCIAL GUARANTEES AND PROCEDURES:

1. Provide a copy of the official minutes wherein the organization approves
the submission of this application.

An official set of minutes have been attached to this application.

2. Indicate whether your organiztion follows Town procurement guidelines or
has its own procurement guidelines which are utilized and followed in the
expenditue of ATAX grant funds.
© Follow Town procurement guidelines
@ Utilize and follow organization's own procurement guidelines
© Our organization does not have or follow procurement guidelines

F.MEASURING EFFECTIVENESS:

If you received 2021 or 2022 HHI ATAX funds

1. List any ATAX award amounts received in 2021 and/or 2022.
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2022 $16,000.00 TEDxHiltonHead 2022

2. How were the ATAX fundsused? To what extent were the objectives
achieved? The ATAX Effectiveness Measurement spreadsheet available
in the application portal will show the numerics. Use the space below for
verbal comments. (200 words or less)

All of our funds have been used for the marketing and promotion our
event: TEDxHiltonHead 2022

Professional marketing and public relations support has assited with:

-social media promotion, including Facebook, Instagram, and other
social media sourcesi

-website promotion including highlighing speakers and performers
who will be sharing the stage at our event

-regional marketing and public relations including the placement of
advertising, speaker profiles, and other promotional items highlighting
TEDxHiltonHead which will be help on November 4, 2022

It is too early to see if our abjectives have been acheved since our
event is still a ways off, November 4, 2022. Already we ahve sold
20% of our tickets, and this is amazing since our event is still 10
weeks away. Ticket sales trend upward, dramatically, as the event
becomes closer and people hear about the event and "save the date"
on their calendars.

We are on target to hold an event that is almost three times the size
of any previous event, very much due to the ATAX funding that was
granted to us for use this year. We are very appreciative of the ATAX
grant that was awarded to TEDxHiltonHead in 2022.
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3. What impact did this have on the success of the organization/event and
how did it benefit the community? (200 words or less)

Yet to be determined. Our event date is November 4, 2022

4. How does the organization measure the effectiveness of both the overall
activity and of individual programs? (200 words or less)

After our events, we send feedback forms to all attendees. The
feedback forms measure the Net Promoter Score (NPS) for our
events.

The Net Promoter Score is the world's leading measure of customer
loyalty. In essence, will they come back?

An average NPS is +35. Our TEDxHiltonHead NPS scores have
averaged +70, considered "world class."

An NPS over 70 means your customers love you and you
are generating a lot of positive word-of-mouth from their referral.

More about the NPS survey: The respondent is asked to select a
rating on a 0-10 scale, with 0 being the least likely to recommend and
10 being the most. Once the responses come back, you'd segment
each respondent into one of three groups, based on their rating:
Promoters (9 or 10 rating), Passives (7 or 8 rating), and Detractors (0
through 6 rating).

You can then calculate your NPS using the following formula:

NPS= % of Promoters — % of Detractors ?

An NPS over 70 means your customers love you and you
are generating a lot of positive word-of-mouth from their referral.
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Signature: Rex Gale

Title/Position: Organizer, TEDxHiltonHead

Mailing Address: 22 Club Course Drive, Hilton Head Island, SC 29928
Email Address: rex.gale@gmail.com

Office Phone Number: 972-897-6428

Home Phone Number: 972-897-6428
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ATAX EFFECTIVENESS MEASUREMENT

Please refer to the SAMPLE ATAX Effectiveness Measurement Form for examples. When completing this form, please expand, contract, or add to the
sections as needed (but contain the form to a total of approximately 2 pages). You may choose to use your own format instead of this form, and if doing
so, please use the criteria below as a guideline. Regardless of format, each applicant should choose how they measure degree of success. Applicants
need to explain why this is an effective measurement technique that reflects results and how that relates to the objective.

TOPIC THE PLAN BUDGET ACTUAL SPENT RESULTS
When possible, provide planned results vs. actual
results, and/or current year vs. prior year results .

Marketing efforts to increase tourist attendance

website Update website S 1,000.00 | TBD Update tools to capture cata points to pinpoint future
target markeing to draw additional tourists to the Island
and our events

Website management S 1,000.00 | TBD Active website management provides ongoing promotion,
increasing interest in future events and future attendance:
Tracking impressions and clicks will indicate the success of

our actions.
PR Firm Articles in local and regional S 2,000.00 | TBD Increase promotion of event and additional tourist
publications attraction and interest, Wwe will track the numver of

magazines engaged and impressions/clicks on the articles
to indicate the success of our actions.

Promotional videos S 1,000.00 | TBD Increase promotion of event and additional tourist
attraction and interest, including the posting of prior
TEDxHiltonHead talks and tracking the engagement/clicks.
To date we have over 500,000 impressions/views on our

talks.

" Social media advertising S 9,000.00 | TBD Increase promotion of event and additional tourist
attraction and interest

" Print Advertising S 2,000.00 (TBD Increase promotion of event and additional tourist

attraction and interest

Total S 16,000.00 | $ -




August 25, 2022

TEDxHiltonHead Board Minutes

Whereas TEDxHiltonHead is a local-organized not-for-profit organization and officially licensed TED
event operating under the auspices of the Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, and

Whereas the need for additional funding is required for TEDxHiltonHead to market and promote our
events, offer additional programming, and increase the number of visitors that our event is attracting to
Hilton Head Island,

We hereby approve the application to the Town of Hilton Head for ATAX funds to support the
demonstrated success of our events, and to promote future expanded events to attract more visitors to
our Island.

Approved this day, August 25, 2022:

Rex Gale, Organizer

TEDxHiltonHead

Debi Lynes, Co-Organizer

TEDxHiltonHead



TEDxHiltonHead-
2019, Event Date: 11 May, 2019 TEDX

31responses (27 promoters, 3 passives, 1 detractor)

84 I

.......... May 20, 2019 — 7:32 pm

some of the talks were very good, others not so much. The
organization and food were excellent.

.......... May 20, 2019 — 7:18 pm

.......... May 20, 2019 — 6:28 pm

.......... May 20, 2019 — 6:09 pm
Great event!

.......... May 15, 2019 — 12:35 pm

It was a great experience to hear from local folks about a variety of
different topics. The program was well done, the facility worked, the
catering was good, and everything ran smoothly!
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https://delighted.com/r/tlYjPT6NvyswJC0pal3YvU5ctoisjJzl
https://delighted.com/r/6yluiY1Yn538E2u7U9CQ1w0jEK2ZI1IC
https://delighted.com/r/fMFoEWsyCKTobKsbYTs6eo90H6nO5MIy
https://delighted.com/r/xg4TXXDiYgGGhc6tvsqB6VopHGIB1jl6
https://delighted.com/r/CVKgfTEabDqBPzj6cWukuU0mCVIcrs3j

® 6

®

Ideas worth sharing, are moving and educational.

Great speakers and well run event

| have already recommended TEDX to friends to watch for next year
(or whenever). Most of the speakers were excellent, and all of them
were passionate and shared good ideas. | believe it’s imperative that
as a community, we listen to one another and at least entertain new
ideas. It’'s theough communication with one another that we learn,
empathize and move forward

comfortable, welcoming, encouraging, GREAT speakers. good food,
nice convenient location, variety of talks from different kinds of people.
-- all around wonderful.


https://delighted.com/r/h81Xbc2NeDSFRO2Yztxgtwkm7rtB2OuE
https://delighted.com/r/syeNVHjXWHZzDCRzsCXh3LUN3mG1KoE6
https://delighted.com/r/TyaxoBSVWE60Kx1Ecw54EM0kEZJpKpl3
https://delighted.com/r/dFYPqe8oEUMUVakbZLheAH3W8lGN5qCO
https://delighted.com/r/iMvtevsm8ElBxtyrjuGmJRUJh19p1Yoi

® & 6 O

® G

Generated on Jun 3, 2019 at 4:44 pm

00060 000000 May14, 2019_8:58 am

Tedx was great. The speakers were informative and professional.

0000 000000 May14, 2019_8:39 am

Speaker quality and topic selection.

.......... May 13, 2019 — 10:47 pm

Interesting variety of ideas well presented.

0000 000000 May13’ 2019_10:16 pm

| really enjoyed the variety of talks and the professionalism. | also
enjoyed the delicious lunch.

0000 000000 May13, 2019_9:58 pm

Rex Gayle was a phenomenal organizer...

e00e0 000000 May13, 2019_914 pm
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https://delighted.com/r/Gh0vBLgDACZLeQp69DmKh9gryYM2SP9b
https://delighted.com/r/I4ZGlwrp8L6lC8r0jKKdDAUmcDQSlYRP
https://delighted.com/r/gjR0T8zSW3vTYjVZWqeFj2EtFdQBscdR
https://delighted.com/r/ImNapVoCfZUBNTdeqB3cLvT5MjnPqIjM
https://delighted.com/r/89a8j9g3R0n0gDLYeYVlTK6JAYcdnP0k
https://delighted.com/r/Z8pz7z4XW9yHBvkawHd5f1in4QCIE7dP

May 13, 2019 — 8:49 pm

The speakers were amazing.

©

e000 000000 May13, 2019_835 pm

| loved the TEDx talks that were presented.

It is not a 10 because | thought there were too many talks about
personal reinvention. These were great, but | also wanted to hear talks
about, for example, reinventing low income housing, reinventing public
transportation, even reinventing golf course maintenance to make it
greener.

.......... May 13, 2019 — 7:34 pm

®

Opportunity to hear local thought leaders and network with audience
members similarly inclined.

®

.......... May 13, 2019 — 7:20 pm
0000 000000 May13, 2019_7:18 pm
e000 000000 May13, 2019_656 pm
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https://delighted.com/r/OEgNEwIebLDa7XqXp7Gmd0pOQ3zwmOuS
https://delighted.com/r/ke9bEHk9mMb7PfxEhmRczkLcpzsuHO5E
https://delighted.com/r/899rA614p78eatMu6gKp6RLwFtPzs6hi
https://delighted.com/r/8zxtA7FciedafBFm6Og1I3ofdQoUnZE6
https://delighted.com/r/14WinDjODtFh3eASLbHTY9SfRVImWHhH
https://delighted.com/r/EgpmcZ4tvtHhDgy0nDNgV3SyGSw6fQup

®

May 13, 2019 — 6:43 pm
May 13, 2019 — 6:25 pm
.......... May 13, 2019 — 6:24 pm
May 13, 2019 — 6:20 pm

As a speaker, | was in awe of all the professional folks | came in
contact with who helped make this program such a success.

©

.......... May 13, 2019 — 6:14 pm
0000 000000 May13, 2019_6:10 pm
Interesting, professional, well-organized
.......... May 13, 2019 — 6:09 pm
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https://delighted.com/r/H4y0V96bjTRIFnUtIMpGhXcruRqyMGZj
https://delighted.com/r/8Cvk5vJyPu4YG7b4agbSbcYlYPhlRua9
https://delighted.com/r/sbCGvhuWORb9arC3kaAQtfgCcmBB5Kem
https://delighted.com/r/bO5madpkM7jpykw91pCFDL7bLoCu1lp3
https://delighted.com/r/3sqN9fsfBFHGEV5aBNplsdN9dwhEgQia
https://delighted.com/r/EaEsIyPJGPIIqaMDiWks7dDLLk1b1TKR
https://delighted.com/r/6tSp2yw9ZgmieXwZSTqadduFpur4Q5lr

The entire day was really well organized. Each presentation was
informative. | heard from many attendees that their expectations were
exceeded. That was my opinion as well.

majority of speakers not relevant to reinvention theme advertised.


https://delighted.com/r/e3QScPgC337aZl22ki52TnN5nnZEqZxR
https://delighted.com/r/YNt0GUOe1zFUrgmpdVgbqqWXB3zTTFXO

ATAX EFFECTIVENESS MEASUREMENT

Please refer to the SAMPLE ATAX Effectiveness Measurement Form for examples. When completing this form, please expand, contract, or add to the
sections as needed (but contain the form to a total of approximately 2 pages). You may choose to use your own format instead of this form, and if doing
so, please use the criteria below as a guideline. Regardless of format, each applicant should choose how they measure degree of success. Applicants
need to explain why this is an effective measurement technique that reflects results and how that relates to the objective.

TOPIC THE PLAN BUDGET ACTUAL SPENT RESULTS
When possible, provide planned results vs. actual
results, and/or current year vs. prior year results .

Marketing efforts to increase tourist attendance

website Update website S 2,500.00 Update tools to capture cata points to pinpoint future
target markeing to draw additional tourists to the Island
and our events

Website management S 2,500.00 Active website management provides ongoing promotion,
increasing interest in future events and future attendance

PR Firm Articles in local and regional S 7,500.00 Increase promotion of event and additional tourist
publications attraction and interest
" Promotional videos S 2,500.00 Increase promotion of event and additional tourist
attraction and interest
" Social media advertising S 5,000.00 Increase promotion of event and additional tourist
attraction and interest
" Print Advertising S 5,000.00 Increase promotion of event and additional tourist
attraction and interest
Printing S 1,200.00 Event programs
Total S 26,200.00 | $ -

Programming enhancements

Events Present TED Livestream S 3,000.00 Virtual events will promote interest in love events and
increase attendance and tourist visits
+ Present TED Women S 3,000.00 Virtual events will promote interest in love events and
Livestream increase attendance and tourist visits
Offer TEDxAdventures, S 7,500.00 Long term goal is to offer TEDxAdventures, outdoor
promoting biodiversity and activities that will further attract tourists and tourist
ecotourism on HHI dollars to the Island with unique kayak, oyster, shrimp,

fishing, nature, and other activities to promote HHI as a
biodoversity and ecotourism destination

Total S 13,500.00 | $ -

Event Presentation

Venue TEDxHiltonHead S 10,000.00 Arts Center, Sea Pines Clubhouse, or similar first-class
venue to attract tourists and attendees
Arts Center, Sea Pines Clubhouse, or similar first-class
venue to attract tourists and attendees




ATAX EFFECTIVENESS MEASUREMENT

TOPIC THE PLAN BUDGET ACTUAL SPENT RESULTS
When possible, provide planned results vs. actual
results, and/or current year vs. prior year results .
Video Production TEDxHiltonHead S 3,000.00 Professional video recording will allow for "push" and on-
demand access to speaker videos, offering ongoing
promotional opportunities for sponsors and Island
promotion
Staging Backdrop S 1,000.00 Required for first-class presentation
" Lighting S 1,250.00 Required for first-class presentation and recording
" Audio S 750.00 Required for first-class presentation and recording
Venue Speaker Reception S 1,250.00 Required for first-class presentation and recording
Printing Program S 1,200.00 Event programs
Storage Staging S 2,400.00 Required for first class presentation
Total S 20,850.00 -
Catering
Reception TEDx Speaker Reception S 2,500.00 Speaker reception to allow for additional ticket sales and
increased sponsor opportunities
Lunch TEDx S 12,000.00 Event lunch
Reception Post-event reception S 2,500.00 Leaves attendees and speakers the opportunity to meet
and mingle, and set expectations for the future events.
Total S 17,000.00 -
Speaker Management
Coaching S 2,000.00 Professional coaching to help speakers understand that
this is not a normal presentation, but a talk about an idea
and how it can change the world
Travel S 6,000.00 Travel reimbursement for out-of area speakers
Transportation S 750.00 Local transportation services
Per Diem S 2,000.00 Per diem for speakers @200/day
Total S 10,750.00 -
Total Budget to Actual S 88,300.00 -




9/2/2021 Home Page - FundWeb

TEDXx of the Lowcountry Fund

Additions

Dividend & Interest Income $2.49
Total Additions: $2.49

Subtractions

Fund Administrative Fee $200.00
Bank & Credit Card fees $0.02
Total Subtractions: $200.02

Net Assets
Beginning Ending
(7/1/2020) Activity (6/30/2021)
3000  Net Assets - Available to Spend $1,708.81 ($197.53) $1,511.28
Total Net Assets $1,708.81 ($197.53) $1,511.28

Contact Nicole Charles * 843.681.9100 ncharles@cf-lowcountry.org * www.cf-lowcountry.org
4 Northridge Drive, Suite A « Post Office Box 23019 « Hilton Head Island, SC 29925-3019

FundWeb.net c2005-2021

https://lowcountry.fundweb.net/fund/daf4feee-8641-4147-9fa9-981eb342c20b 11



9/2/2021 Home Page - FundWeb

TEDXx of the Lowcountry Fund

Additions

Contributions - Spendable
Event/Registration Revenue
Dividend & Interest Income

Subtractions

$28,659.75

$13,203.97

$52.03

Total Additions: $41,915.75

Program Expenses
Fund Administrative Fee
Fundraising Expense

Net Assets

$38,758.62

$200.00

$6,328.23

Total Subtractions: $45,286.85

3000 Net Assets - Available to Spend

Total Net Assets

Beginning Ending
(7/1/2019) Activity (6/30/2020)
$5,079.91 ($3,371.10) $1,708.81
$5,079.91 ($3,371.10) $1,708.81

Contact Nicole Charles * 843.681.9100 ncharles@cf-lowcountry.org * www.cf-lowcountry.org
4 Northridge Drive, Suite A * Post Office Box 23019 « Hilton Head Island, SC 29925-3019

https://lowcountry.fundweb.net/fund/daf4feee-8641-4147-9fa9-981eb342c20b

FundWeb.net c2005-2021
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Financial Overview - TEDxHiltonHead
ltem

Venue

Venue

Venue

Catering

Catering

Catering

Speaker Reception Venue
Drapes

Insurance

Retainer/2017
Retainer/2019
Retainer/2020
Sponsorship Commission (10%)
Website Development
Website Updates

Social Media Advertising/Facebook
Banner/Large Logo
Banner/Photo/Frame
Banner/Hanging
Banner/Small Logo
Lanyards

Swag Bag

T-shirts

Airfare

Circular rug

Speaker Reimbursement
Speaker Reimbursement
Speaker Reimbursement
Speaker Reimbursement
Speaker Reimbursement
Audio

Video

Photographer

TEDx Stage Letters

Dress Rehearsal Food
Printing/Hard Ticket Printing
Printing/Flyers

Draping

Printing/Program

Tenting for Outside Venue

Provider

Poseidon
SoundWaves

Arts Center

Sea Pines Resort (Includes A/V PSAV)
SERG Group

Roys

J. Costello Gallery
Meeting Dynamics
Hull & Company
Smart Marketing Communications
sSMcC

sSMcC

sMcC

sMcC

sMcC

sMcC

sSMcC
Rex/Stickers&Banners
Rex/Stickers&Banners
sSMcC

Rex/Custom Lanyard
Rex/4ImprintUSA

Rex

Rex

Rex

Fran Capo

Loren Brill

Bahby Banks

Ayna Sarre
Kweighbaye Kotee
PSAV

Oceano Blue

Beja Barnett
WeCutFoam
Rex/Poseidon
Rex/Stalles
Rex/Staples

Meeting Dynamics
Rex/Coastal Marketing Services
Amazing Rentals

Eventbrite set-up for Speaker Receptior SMC

Pitch Night Proceeds Split
Pitch Night Expenses

WAHHI
Laurie Laykish Reimbursement

Government Filing for Non-Profit Statu: US Treasury

Team Training
Speaker Gifts
Facebook Boost
Total Expenses:

Kennon to TEDxYouth Austin
Rex
Rex

2017 TX 2018 TXW 2019 TX 2019 TXW 2020 TX
Amount

3914.75

$4,400
3547.05
293.2

250 250
5000

2000

1100

937.5

250

410.73
189
155
135
682
325.4
105
750

809.16

350

$899.88

578.42
200

$11,941 7318.84 6267.35 $26,628 $11,500



Income
Sponsor

Ticket Sales
T-shirt sales
Total Income:

Profit/Loss

In-Kind

SMC Invoices 2019/2020

Sponsor

Toastmasters

Lynes on Design

HHILI

Indigo Spa

Birdie James

Coffey Kubec

RE/MAX Island Realty
Pomodori

Schembra Real Estate Group
Advanced Womens Care of the Lowcountry
Andrew Summers

Chef Lynne Michelle

Sativa Products

Rex Gale

Pinnacle

Eventbrite

Sponsor

Pink Magazine

Hilton Head Home Group
Picture This/Mira Mira Studio
LocalLife

Hilton Head Monthly

J Costello Gallery

Retainer for Services/Project Fee Pt. 1
Retainer for Services/Project Fee Pt. 2
FB Ads/Speaker Submissions/CTAs

Website Updates per work order

Social Media Adveretising

10% Commission: Schembra

Project Retainer/Project Fee Pt. 3

FB Ads for November

10% Commission: Summers ????

Set-up of Eventbrite for Speaker Reception
Balance of Website project

10% Commission: Chef Lynn/Pinnacle/Billy Wood/Scheml
Social media boosts

Web updates/Making Waves

Retainer for Services/Project Fee Pt.4

Social Media Ads

10% Commission: Hargray/HH Hospital/FACES

500

9559
150
10209

-1,732

Yes

Invoice
8067
8099
8099
8099
8104
8113
8113
8129
8129
8129
8129
8155
8161
8161
8161
8176
8176
8176

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

1000
500
500

1000
500
500
500
500

500

6630

12130

4,811

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

1000
500
500

500

5550

8050

1782.65

July 16 2019 Sept 27 2019

2000

2000
135
275

500

5000
1500
1500

500
11603.97
80
20683.97

($5,944)

Oct 12019

937.5

15000

15000

$3,500

Oct 3119

226.64
50

Nov 26 2019 Jan 7 2020

2000
254.41
500
150

Jan 312020 Feb 27 2020

400
79.07
250

2000

331.66

700

Invoice

8067
8099
8104
8113
8129

8155
8161
8176

Total
2000
2410
937.5
276.64 ?
2904.41

937.5
729.07
3031.66

13226.78



Financial Overview - TEDxHiltonHead
ltem

Venue

Venue

Venue

Catering

Catering

Catering

Speaker Reception Venue
Drapes

Insurance

Retainer/2017
Retainer/2019
Retainer/2020
Sponsorship Commission (10%)
Website Development
Website Updates

Social Media Advertising/Facebook
Banner/Large Logo
Banner/Photo/Frame
Banner/Hanging
Banner/Small Logo
Lanyards

Swag Bag

T-shirts

Airfare

Circular rug

Speaker Reimbursement
Speaker Reimbursement
Speaker Reimbursement
Speaker Reimbursement
Speaker Reimbursement
Audio

Video

Photographer

TEDx Stage Letters

Dress Rehearsal Food
Printing/Hard Ticket Printing
Printing/Flyers

Draping

Printing/Program

Tenting for Outside Venue

Provider

Poseidon
SoundWaves

Arts Center

Sea Pines Resort (Includes A/V PSAV)
SERG Group

Roys

J. Costello Gallery
Meeting Dynamics
Hull & Company
Smart Marketing Communications
sSMcC

sSMcC

sMcC

sMcC

sMcC

sMcC

sSMcC
Rex/Stickers&Banners
Rex/Stickers&Banners
sSMcC

Rex/Custom Lanyard
Rex/4ImprintUSA

Rex

Rex

Rex

Fran Capo

Loren Brill

Bahby Banks

Ayna Sarre
Kweighbaye Kotee
PSAV

Oceano Blue

Beja Barnett
WeCutFoam
Rex/Poseidon
Rex/Stalles
Rex/Staples

Meeting Dynamics
Rex/Coastal Marketing Services
Amazing Rentals

Eventbrite set-up for Speaker Receptior SMC

Pitch Night Proceeds Split
Pitch Night Expenses

WAHHI
Laurie Laykish Reimbursement

Government Filing for Non-Profit Statu: US Treasury

Team Training
Speaker Gifts
Facebook Boost
Total Expenses:

Kennon to TEDxYouth Austin
Rex
Rex

2017 TX 2018 TXW 2019 TX 2019 TXW 2020 TX
Amount

3914.75

$4,400
3547.05
293.2

250 250
5000

2000

1100

937.5

250

410.73
189
155
135
682
325.4
105
750

809.16

350

$899.88

578.42
200

$11,941 7318.84 6267.35 $26,628 $11,500



Income
Sponsor

Ticket Sales
T-shirt sales
Total Income:

Profit/Loss

In-Kind

SMC Invoices 2019/2020

Sponsor

Toastmasters

Lynes on Design

HHILI

Indigo Spa

Birdie James

Coffey Kubec

RE/MAX Island Realty
Pomodori

Schembra Real Estate Group
Advanced Womens Care of the Lowcountry
Andrew Summers

Chef Lynne Michelle

Sativa Products

Rex Gale

Pinnacle

Eventbrite

Sponsor

Pink Magazine Yes
Hilton Head Home Group

Picture This/Mira Mira Studio

LocalLife

Hilton Head Monthly

J Costello Gallery

500

9559
150
10209

-1,732

Invoice

Retainer for Services/Project Fee Pt. 1
Retainer for Services/Project Fee Pt. 2

FB Ads/Speaker Submissions/CTAs
Sponsorship Commissions @ 10%

Website Updates per work order

Social Media Adveretising

10% Commission: Schembra

Project Retainer/Project Fee Pt. 3

FB Ads for November

10% Commission: Summers

Set-up of Eventbrite for Speaker Reception
Balance of Website project

10% Commission: Chef Lynn/Pinnacle/Billy Wood/Scheml
Social media boosts

Web updates/Making Waves

Retainer for Services/Project Fee Pt.4

Social Media Ads

10% Commission: Hargray/HH Hospital/FACES

8067
8099
8099
8099
8104
8113
8113
8129
8129
8129
8129
8155
8161
8161
8161
8176
8176
8176

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

1000
500
500

1000
500
500
500
500

500

6630

12130

4,811

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

1000
500
500

500

5550

8050

1782.65

July 16 2019 Sept 27 2019

2000

2000
135
275

500

5000
1500
1500

500
11603.97
80
20683.97

($5,944)

Oct 12019

937.5

15000

15000

$3,500

Oct 3119

226.64
50

Nov 26 2019

2000
254.41
500
150

66072.97

Jan72020 Jan312020 Feb 272020

937.5
400
79.07
250
2000
331.66
700

Invoice

8067
8099
8104
8113
8129

8155
8161
8176

Total
2000
2410
937.5
276.64 ?
2904.41

937.5
729.07
3031.66

13226.78
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Lucas¢~
Associates

CPAs, P.C.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
The Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Hilton Head Island, South Carolina

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Community Foundation of the Lowcountry,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization) & Supporting Organization, which are comprised of the combined
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related combined statements of
activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization as of
June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

L%wmz F Aspcntle CPHs, /€.

Lucas & Associates CPAs, P.C.

Savannah, Georgia
October 8, 2021

308 Commerecial Drive p 912-777-6936
Suite 200 [ 912-777-6935 PO. Box 15699
Savannah, GA 31406 LAcpa.net Savannah, GA 31416



Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization

Combined Statements of Financial Position
As of June 30,

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges and grants receivable, net
Assets held - charitable remainder trusts
Investments
Capital Counsel Investments
Property and equipment, net
Other assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and net assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Annuities payable
Funds held for others - agency funds
Total Liabilities

Net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions
Total Net Assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See Accountants' Report and Notes to Financial Statements

2

2021 2020
3,801,537 3,465,628
177,530 177,530
2,489,137 2,084,283
78,538,369 61,114,294
1,440,399 1,203,453
295,674 326,819
31,775 5,289
86,774,421 68,377,296
71,572 242,588
1,145,863 810,049
1,416,801 1,438,492
1,179,304 2,847,890
3,813,540 5,339,019
82,960,881 63,038,277
0 0
82,960,881 63,038,277
86,774,421 68,377,296




Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization

Combined Statements of Activities and Change in Net Assets

For the Years Ended June 30,

Income-unrestricted
Contributions received
Net realized gains/losses
Net unrealized gains/losses
Investment income
Rental income
Other
Total Revenues

General and administrative expenses-unrestricted
Grants paid
Program expenses
Salaries and benefits
Professional and administrative fees
Supplies and other
Fundraising
Changes in value of split interest agreements
Changes in funds held for others
Depreciation
Total Expenses

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See Accountants' Report and Notes to Financial Statements

3

2021 2020
8,253,890 6,609,496
(293,663) (485,074)
21,949,909 2,082,454
1,271,707 1,460,489
14,100 16,100
1,128,485 792,974
32,324,428 10,476,439
7,173,170 7,310,262
919,732 929,353
1,125,010 1,018,835
1,113,696 1,033,259
185,172 151,472
81,424 93,314
87,120 82,915
1,668,586 903,951
47,914 44,889
12,401,824 11,568,250
19,922,604 (1,091,811)
19,922,604 (1,091,811)
63,038,277 64,130,088
82,960,881 63,038,277




Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Combined Statements of Cash Flow
For the Years Ended June 30,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from contributions
Cash received for rental income
Cash received from interest and dividend income
Cash received from other
Cash paid for grants
Cash paid for general, program, and administrative expenses
Cash paid for fundraising

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net purchases and sales of investments

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

2021 2020
8,253,800 $ 6,688,787
14,100 16,100
1,271,707 1,460,489
1,128,485 794,820
(6,837,356) (7,573,325)
(3,541,112) (2,973,680)
(81,424) (93,314)
208,290 (1,680,123)
127,619 1,998,645
127,619 1,998,645

0 0

335,909 318,522
3,465,628 3,147,106
3,801,537 $ 3,465,628

See Accountants' Report and Notes to Financial Statements
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ORGANIZATION AND PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING

The combined financial statements include the accounts of the Community Foundation of the
Lowcountry, Inc. (“CFL”) and its Supporting Organization, the Jim and Margaret Krum
Foundation, Inc., collectively referred to as the “Foundation”. All balances and transactions
between the two entities have been eliminated in combination.

The Hilton Head Island Foundation, LLC (“HHIF”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the CFL.

Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. is a community foundation and is governed by a
board of private citizens from its service area. The Board of Directors of Community Foundation
of the Lowcountry, Inc. elects the directors and appoints the President/CEO of the Hilton Head
Island Foundation, LLC. The purpose of Hilton Head Island Foundation, LLC is to accept gifts of
real property on behalf of Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. and its many funds
and its Supporting Organization. The purpose of Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc.
is to serve the charitable needs and interests of the residents of four South Carolina counties
including Beaufort, Colleton, Hampton and Jasper.

The Jim and Margaret Krum Foundation, Inc. will further the CFL’s exempt purposes by making
grants directly to the Foundation and to organizations which are, or could be, supported by the
Foundation consistent with its own charitable purposes.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The combined financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION

The accompanying financial statements are presented in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as codified by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board. In accordance with GAAP, the Foundation reports information
regarding its net assets and activities as with donor restrictions or without donor restrictions,
depending on the existence and/or nature of any external restrictions. Currently, the Foundation
has no restricted assets.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of combined financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the combined financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

INCOME TAXES

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Foundation is exempt from income taxes
as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue code and is classified
as a public charity under Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents presented in the statements of financial position and cash flows
represent cash on hand and demand deposits at financial institutions with an original maturity of
three months or less.

INVESTMENTS

Investments in debt and equity securities are reported at fair market value, except for short-term
highly liquid investments that have a remaining maturity at the time they are purchased of one
year or less. These investments are carried at amortized cost. Included in investments are
cash and cash equivalents on deposit with money managers. The fair value is estimated by
external investment managers, as market values are not readily ascertainable. These estimates
involve assumptions and estimation methods that are reviewed by management. Actual
valuations could differ from those estimates.

Interest, dividends, and gains and losses, both realized and unrealized, on investments are
included in the Combined Statements of Activities and Change in Net Assets.

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions are recorded at their estimated fair value and are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are
designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that increases those net asset classes.

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be received within one year are recorded at
estimated net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be received
in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The
discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates for United States
government securities having maturities that correspond to the years in which the promises are
expected to be received.

Amortization of discounts is included in contribution revenue. Conditional promises to give are
not included as support until the conditions are substantially met.

The Foundation uses the allowance method to determine the uncollectible portion of
unconditional promises to give. The allowance to uncollectible contributions is based upon
management’s estimates, including such factors as, overall economic conditions, current and
historical loss experience, and recent contribution activity.

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are reported at cost, if purchased, or fair value at the date of donation.
Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets,
ranging from three to twenty-five years.

GRANTS PAYABLE

Grants are recorded when specifically authorized by the Board of Directors of the Foundation
and when the grant award is communicated to the grantee.

ANNUITIES PAYABLE

The Foundation has received certain unconditional promises to provide the future contributions
in the form of deferred giving arrangements, including charitable remainder annuity trusts,
charitable remainder unitrusts, and pooled income funds. The various deferred giving
agreements stipulate the payment of stated annuity amounts, as well as the requirements for
the eventual use of the principal of the donated funds.

FUNDS HELD FOR OTHERS

Funds held for others as agency funds represent component funds established by unaffiliated
not-for-profit organizations for their own benefit.

DONATED ASSETS

Donated marketable securities and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at
their estimated fair values at the date of donation.

DONATED SERVICES

No amounts have been reflected in the combined financial statements for donated services.
The Foundation pays for most services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals
volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Foundation with specific
programs and various committee assignments.

NET ASSETS

The Foundation’s net assets and its support and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are
classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions using two
classifications: unrestricted and temporarily restricted. Most contributions, including those with
donor-imposed restrictions, are subject to the variance power established by the Foundation’s
governing documents. The variance power allows the Board of Directors to modify donor
instructions that are incapable of fulfillment or inconsistent with the charitable needs of the
community. As a result of the variance power, most contributions are classified as net assets
without donor restrictions for financial statement purposes.

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

SPLIT-INTEREST AGREEMENTS

The Foundation administers various charitable remainder trusts and charitable lead trusts. A
charitable remainder trust provides for the payment of distributions to designated beneficiaries
over the trust’s term (usually the designated beneficiary’s lifetime). At the end of the trust’s
term, the remaining assets are available for the Foundation’s use. Under the charitable lead
trust, the Foundation receives distributions from the trust until the agreement terminates. At that
time, the remaining assets of the trust are paid out to the donor or other named beneficiaries.

The fair value of the trusts’ assets has been included in the Foundation’s Combined Statements
of Financial Position and a corresponding liability has been recorded to reflect the present value
of required lifetime payments to the named beneficiaries using a discount rate of 2.6% for the
years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020. A range of 2%-9% has been used in prior periods.

Also, various donors have established trusts with financial institutions, naming the Foundation
as the beneficiary of these charitable remainder trusts. Under the terms of the split-interest
agreements, at the time of the donor’s death, the trusts terminate and trust assets are
distributed to the Foundation. Based on donor life expectancy and the use of a discount rate of
2.6%, the present value of future assets expected to be received by the Foundation is included
in the Foundation’s Combined Statements of Financial Position. Changes in the value of the
assets and amortization of the discount on the estimated present value of future benefits are
included in the change in value of charitable remainder trusts in the Combined Statements of
Activities and Change in Net Assets.

SPENDING POLICY

The Foundation has adopted a policy whereby it limits the amount of spending that may be
utilized for grant purposes from endowments to 4.5% of the average daily balance of
investments over the prior twenty quarters. This policy enables the Foundation to preserve and
strengthen its investment base for the future.

NOTE B — CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK ARISING FROM CASH DEPOSITS IN
EXCESS OF INSURED LIMITS

The Foundation maintains cash balances at some financial institutions in excess of FDIC
insured limits from time to time. Based on the credit rating of these institutions, management
believes there is no significant credit risk related to deposits.

NOTE C — DATE OF MANAGEMENT’S REVIEW

In preparing the financial statements, the Foundation has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through October 8, 2021, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

NOTE D - INVESTMENTS

The carrying amounts of investments at June 30th are included in the Foundation’s Combined
Statements of Financial Position as follows:

2021 2020
Assets held — charitable remainder trusts $ 2,489,137 $ 2,084,283
Investments 79,978,768 62,317,747
Total $ 82,467,905 $ 64,402,030
Investments at June 30th are classified as follows:

2021 2020
Marketable Equity Securities $ 66,873,891 $ 49,465,203
Fixed Income 11,165,777 8,719,740
Other 4,428,237 6,217,087
Total $ 82,467,905 $ 64,402,030

Net investment gains (losses) are comprised of the following for the years ending June 30th:

2021 2020
Net realized gains/(losses) $ (293,663) $ (485,074)
Net unrealized gains/(losses) 21,949,909 2,082,454
Interest and dividend income 1,271,707 1,460,489
Total $ 22,927,953 % 3,057,869

NOTE E — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, provides the framework for measuring fair value.
That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority
to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy
under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

oW

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on
the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Mutual Funds: Value at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the Foundation at year end.
These typically include investments in marketable equity and fixed income securities.

Money Market Funds: Value based on inputs derived from observable market data based on US
currency.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the
Foundation believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting
date.

The following table sets forth, by level, with the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation’s assets at
fair value:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual Funds $ 78,039,668 4,428,237 0 82,467,905
Money Market Funds 3,801,537 0 0 3,801,537
Total assets at fair value $ 81,841,205 4,428,237 0 86,269,442

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual Funds $ 58,184,943 $ 6,217,087 $ 0 $ 64,402,030
Money Market Funds 3,465,628 0 0 3,465,628
Total assets at fair value $ 61,650,571 $ 6,217,087 $ 0 $ 67,867,658

The Foundation did not have any level 3 assets for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization

Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

NOTE F — PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE

The Foundation’s pledges and grants receivable consist of the following as of June 30t:

2021 2020
Receivable in less than one year $ 0 $ 0
Receivable in one to five years 0 0
Receivable in six or more years 300,000 300,000
Pledges receivable, gross 300,000 300,000
Less: discount (160,000) (160,000)
Pledges receivable, net 140,000 140,000
Grants receivable 37,530 37,530
Pledges and Grants receivable, net $ 177530 $ 177,530
NOTE G — FIXED ASSETS
Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30th:
2021 2020
Land $ 160,000 $ 160,000
Building 952,304 944,608
Furniture and equipment 129,353 120,280
Total property and equipment 1,241,657 1,224,888
Less: accumulated depreciation (945,983) (898,069)
Property and equipment, net $ 295674 $ 326,819

NOTE H — OPERATING LEASES

The Foundation leases office space to various tenants at various terms with a cumulative
annual rental revenue of $14,100 for the year ended June 30, 2021 and $16,100 for the year

ended June 30, 2020.

The Foundation leases various office equipment from three organizations with payments
ranging from approximately $1,383 to $13,735 annually, expiring at various times through June

2021.

Lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 amounted to approximately

$17,295 and $22,746 respectively.

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

NOTE | - EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN

The Foundation sponsors a defined contribution retirement savings plan for all regular, full-time
employees who are twenty-one years of age and have completed one year of service. Under
the plan, employees may contribute up to 15% of their annual compensation. Participants over
the age of 50 are eligible to make additional catch up contributions. The Foundation may also
contribute a discretionary amount of the participants’ compensation each year. The Foundation
contributed approximately $23,596 and $20,463 to the plan during the years ending June 30,
2021 and 2020, respectively.

NOTE J — FUND CLASSIFICATION

The activities and balances of the Foundation are classified for internal purposes into the
following groups:

Unrestricted (Discretionary) — The Foundation’s Unrestricted Funds are not designated
for a specific charitable beneficiary. These funds are disbursed at the discretion of the
Foundation’s Board of Directors in response to requests from nonprofit organizations
and based on an assessment of the most pressing needs. Unrestricted funds are also
used to pay administrative expenses.

Field-of-Interest — Field-of-Interest Funds have been created to support a specific field-
of-interest, such as health or education, or a specific geographic area, such as Jasper
County or the Greater Bluffton Community. The funds created by giving circles are also
funds of this type.

Donor-Advised — Donor-Advised Funds are created by donors who wish to remain active
in their philanthropy and have access to the Foundation’s professional advice and
management. Donors may suggest charitable distributions from funds they have
established, although the Foundation’s Board of Directors has final authority to approve
or deny all such grants. Technically, donor-advised funds are a type of unrestricted
fund.

Designated — Designated funds have been established by a donor to provide grants to a
specific charitable agency or for a specific charitable purpose. The Board of Directors
accepts the donor’s designation as long as the agency or purpose continues to serve the
public interest. Scholarship funds and project funds are included in this category.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION — Most fund types may be established either as endowed
or non-endowed funds. Endowed funds are intended to be permanent funds and are
subject to the Foundation’s spending policy. Non-endowed funds are intended to be
spent down over time, and are 100% spendable. Scholarship funds generally must be
endowed funds.

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization

Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

At June 30th, the balances of these internally imposed restrictions were:

Net Assets — spendable

Net Assets — accumulated earnings

Net Assets — nonspendable endowment
Total net assets

2021 2020

$ 27,532,207 $ 21,823,996
14,523,996 2,347,996
40,904,678 38,866,285
82,960,881 63,038,277

NOTE K - INTERNAL FEES CHARGED TO FUNDS

The Foundation enters into agreements with donors when a fund is established that includes an
internal administrative fee. The current fee schedules range from 0.75% to 2.5% of annual
average daily balance of the market value of the fund based on the type of fund and services
required. Minimum administrative fee is $200 annually.

NOTE L — EXPENSES BY BOTH NATURAL AND FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION — FOR

THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Programs
Donor Field of Other
Advised Interest Funds & Program
Funds Funds Programs Subtotals
Salaries & benefits 48,071 52,212 116,631 216,914
Grants & scholarships 2,286,853 2,317,205 2,474,723 7,078,781
Program expenses 0 559,511 359,991 919,502
Professional fees 165,102 80,207 2,414,133 2,659,442
Office, supplies & travel 0 0 11,625 11,625
Fundraising/Development 0 81,424 0 81,424
Total Expenses 2,500,027 3,090,558 5,377,104 10,967,689
Supporting Activities
Management Fund- Supporting Total
& General Raising Subtotal Expenses
Salaries & benefits 718,891 179,545 898,436 1,115,350
Grants & scholarships 5,750 0 5,750 7,084,531
Program expenses 230 0 230 919,732
Professional fees 235,172 132,497 367,669 3,027,112
Office, supplies & travel 118,265 0 118,265 129,890
Fundraising/Development 0 43,785 43,785 125,210
Total Expenses 1,078,308 355,828 1,434,136 12,401,824

See Accountants’ Report
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Community Foundation of the Lowcountry, Inc. & Supporting Organization
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements

The allocation to Program for Salaries and Benefits is figured on 100% of the total salaries and
benefits for the three Program staff. The remainder is Management and General Expenses.
100% of the Development and Donor Services three staff and 50% of the CEO salaries and
benefits are allocated to Fundraising. Finance and Marketing are allocated to the Management
and General Expenses. Donor Advised Funds and Field of Interest funds are split from the total
as more than 50% or grant making falls into those two fund types.

NOTE M - LIQUIDITY

The majority of the Foundation’s assets consist of investments in marketable securities. A
material portion of these investments are readily tradeable and therefore very liquid assets. The
Foundation has more than six times its typical annual expenditures in investments. Most
contributions received by the Foundation, including those with donor-imposed restrictions, are
subject to the variance power established by the Foundation’s governing documents. Because
of this variance power, contributions are classified as net assets without donor restrictions for
financial statement purposes and the Foundation’s investments are therefore available to meet
its liquidity needs.

See Accountants’ Report
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THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION'S MISSION IS STRENGTHENING COMMUNITY BY CONNECTING PEOPLE, RESOURCES,
AND NEEDS.

Check this box ® if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Aclivitles & Govemance

; Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lineta) . . . . . . . . 3 19
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . . 4 19
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (PartV, line2a) . . . . . . 5 19
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . .+ .+ .+ < .+ . . . 6 250
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 . . . . . . . . 7a 0
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16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . . . 0

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ®497,548

Expenses

17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . 2,014,974 2,145,679
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 9,865,344 10,220,341
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . -43,792 -815,025
a3 $ Beginning of Current End of Year
E% Year
QE 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) . . . . .+ .+ + + .« .« o« . . 60,097,585 58,079,226
=% [21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,294,375 5,091,041
ZE 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 . . . . . 53,803,210 52,988,185
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Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartill . . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ .+ . . ~
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION'S MISSION IS STRENGTHENING COMMUNITY BY CONNECTING PEOPLE, RESOURCES, AND
NEEDS.
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . + + + « o« v e e [ Yes [+ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e h e e e e e e e e e e e [ Yes [+ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8,952,459 including grants of $ 6,999,002 ) (Revenue $ )
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY MADE MANY GRANTS TO NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS; THE MAJORITY OF THESE ORGANIZATIONS SERVE TO
ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR CITIZENS IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA LOWCOUNTRY. COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY PROVIDES COMMUNITY
LEADERSHIP THROUGH PROVIDING INFORMATION, ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT, NETWORKING, AND CONVENINGS IN SUPPORT OF THE NONPROFIT SECTOR IN
ITS REGION.
4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY'S FUND ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND OFFICE EXPENSES ARE USED TO MAINTAIN CURRENT FUNDS AND FURTHER
THE PROCESS OF EVALUATING AND AWARDING GRANT MONEY TO DESERVING CHARITIES.
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE FOUNDATION'S ADDITIONAL PROGRAM EXPENSES AID THE FOUNDATION IN ALIGNING THEIR FUNCTIONS WITH THE MISSION.
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses & 8,952,459

Form 990 (2019)
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Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," Yes
complete Schedule A P e . 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ﬁ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 No
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il No
5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete v
Schedule D,Part | &l .. e 6 es
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 8 No
complete Schedule D, Part Il &)
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt No
negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV k.7 9
Did tHe otrganization’, difectly ot thtough a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,” complete Yes
Schedule D, Part VI. e e e . 11a
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X line 12 that is 5% or more of No
its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl E . 11b
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of No
its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil & .o 1ic
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets No
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX w&l 1id
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11e| v
es
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 11f No
ffiaYﬁe"Wﬁlggtiswéﬁﬂﬁrpséﬁ%ﬂa)ﬁeﬁndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 12b No
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional E
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign 14b N
investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV °
Did the organization*report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for N
any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . .. 15 °
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I(see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 N
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .. C e e e e e e °
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtles? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a No
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2019)
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Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 22 N
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III °
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organization’s
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," 23 Yes
complete Schedule J
24a Did the organization have a tax- exempt bond issue W|th an outstandlng prlnC|paI amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a v e e e e e e e e 24a °
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? P e e e e e P e . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 5'01(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a No
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? I'f 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |
26 Did the organization-report-any-amount on Part X; line 5-or 22 fer receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled 26 No
entity or family member of any of these persons?
27 Hidvese sygRletriSahs et £@Tdht or other assistance to any-current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, 27 No
or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons?
If "Yes," completeSchedule L,Part Il
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28a No
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .
28b No
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If "Yes," N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . e e e e e e e e e e e 28c °
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 Yes
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? 30 °
31 Hidese' sBpictaisdaquiedte, terminate,-or dissolve and cease operations? If"Yes, " comp/etgchedu/e N, Part | 31 No
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete N
Schedule N, Part Il . 32 °
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 33 °
34 {{a¥ahe cvypiatatsheditéd E8hy-tax-exempt or taxable entity? If-"Yes," comﬁte Schedule R, Part ll, III, or IV, 34 | ves
and Part V, line 1 &)
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
b If ‘Yes’ to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 e . 36 0
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? y
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . 38 es
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV . B
Yes No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a
b Enter'the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b
c¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c Yes

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered

by thisreturn . . . . . . 4 . o h e e e e e 2a 19
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year?If "No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 4a No

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
b ctees)t)@nter the name of the foreign country: M
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

5a (TEARe organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« .« . 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . 0w e e e e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 8282? . . . .+« . h a e e e e e e e e e e 7c No
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d | 0

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f No
g If'the’organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . . . 4 4w a e e e e e e e e e 79 No
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . .+ & & & & &« 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7m No
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 No
9 Sponsoring orgahizdtions ntaintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667? 9a No
Did tHe sponsorihg drgahizdtion make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b No
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
11 SEibAS01(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year. 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
N;te..Set.e th;a in;tru.ctio.ns f.or a.dditional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . 14a No
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 No
16 ié ‘tY.ieso.'I'g;a;eiia.slm;cah;nsll.mai.iﬁmzFtr;‘smit;tjlﬁ émja;tmléol\tr;e s.ecti.on 4.1968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 No

n lata I 4720 Cobad 1o
&S compreteTorMmMF7 =z 07— Schneatre—O-

I
T
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Form 990 (2019) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to lines

8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes i edule O. See instructions.
Check if Sc?leguﬁ]e O contains a response or no%e to any’line in tg|s ﬂér‘?‘iﬂ PR

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 19
Yf®ere are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing
body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent 1b 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . .+ .« .+ + &+« a4 4. e 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was 4 No
Bladthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? . . . . . . .+ 4 4w 44w e e e 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body? P .
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following:
The governing body? . . .+ .« « + &+ 4 4 e e wa e a e 8a | Yes
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is'there dny officer, 'diréctof, trustée, dr key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ . . 10a No
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . .+ &+ & v 4 4w 4w 4w e w4 w4 w . l11a Yes

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . . . . . .+ . 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? . . . . . v 4 4w e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done . . + + « &« &« &« &« « o a aa e e 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ .« .« . . 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . .+ .+ . .+ . . 15a | Yes

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . .+ .+ +« « + + « « « &« 4 15b | Yes

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . + + 4 v 4w 16a No

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filedk
AK,AL,AR,CA,CO,CT,DC,FL,GA,IL,KS,KY, MA,

MD,MD,ME,MI,MN,MO,MS,NC,ND,NH,NJ,NY,
OH,O0OK,OR,PA,RI,SC, TN,UT, VA, WA, WL, WV
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T
(501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[¥ own website [¥ Another's website [w Upon request [ other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
ENicole Charles 4 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE SUITE A HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC29925(843) 681-9100

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)
Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVil . . . . . . . . .. . . .
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year.
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

Page 7

r

of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list unless person is both an from the from related compensation

any hours for officer and a organization organizations from the
related director/trustee) (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization
organizations [ s [ _ g = [0 T MISC) MISC) and l"eIaFed
below dotted a o E = |z %@ 2 organizations
line == - | 2 | = (3
el |FE|E (2|5 28 |2
c | = o
oe o Nk
s = [=] [}
. =
g8 iS5 | =2
g3 TR
o ;:':. -
B
= o
[
(1) Christopher Kerrigan 40.00
................. X 211,387 0
President & CEO 0.00
(2) Sheila Mahony 2.00
.............................................................................. X 0 0
Director 0.00
(3) DAVID WETMORE 2.00
.............................................................................. X 0 0
Treasurer 0.00
(4) SANDY BENSON 2.00
.............................................................................. 0 0
Director 0.00
(5) James Allhusen 2.00
P S LLLLELECEE L L] X O O
0.00
2.00
----------------- O O
2nd Vice Chair 0.00
(7) Al Panu 2.00
...................................................................................... 0 0
Director 0.00
(8) Geoff Block 2.00
...................................................................................... 0 0
Director 0.00
(9) Yvonne Curl 2.00
...................................................................................... 0 0
Director 0.00
(10) CHERYL MCKAY COMES 2.00
...................................................................................... 0 0
Director 0.00
(11) Doug Fletcher 2.00
.............................................................................. 0 0
Director 0.00
(12) SHIRLEY PETERSON 2.00
.............................................................................. 0 0
Director 0.00
(13) Paul Moeri 2.00
.............................................................................. 0 0
Director 0.00
(14) John Levy 2.00
.............................................................................. 0 0
Director 0.00
(15) JERILYN FARREN 2.00
.............................................................................. X 0 0
1st Vice Chair 0.00
(16) DAVID ROSENBLUM 2.00
.............................................................................. 0 0
Director 0.00
(17) MICHAEL MARKS 2.00
.............................................................................. 0 0
Director 0.00

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)

Name and title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless| compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person is both an officer from the from related compensation

any hours for and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
rel'atec.i oz | _ g =[x | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization
organizations ag_ S |12E 2|2 MISC) MISC) and related
below dotted | = = 22 |e %E 3 organizations
line) 215|732 e i
ge|o EREE:
o [ o =]
e | |8 2
2|12 I°| &
o= @
= B
= o
=%
(18) JACKIE ROSSWURM 40.00
........................................................................................... X X 0 0 0
President & CEO 0.00
(19) Arno Dimmling 2.00
........................................................................................... X 0 0 0
Director 0.00
(20) Linda Fiore 2.00
........................................................................................... X 0 0 0
Director 0.00
(21) DK Spencer 40.00
............................................................................................. X 0 0 0
President & CEO 0.00
ib Sub-Total . . . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . . . L3
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA . . . . >
dTotal (addlinesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . . > 211,387

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization I 1

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual « +« « &« &« &« &« & & & &« &« = 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual 4 Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for

services rendered to the organization?If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person « « « « &« &« & = 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(R) (B) ©)

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ® 0

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Page 9

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVIIl . . . . P e B
(A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512 - 514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
n @ .
= = | b Membership dues . . 1ib
m = -
= & | c¢ Fundraising events . . 1c
o E .
- =l d Related organizations id
- E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
b=
¢ .5
%]
€5
-
==
I=g=
g =
=
Oom
f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included 1f 6,609,496
above
g Noncash contributions included in
lines 1a - 1f:$ 1g 671,268
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . . . . . . . & 6,609,496
Business Code
792,975 792,975
2a ADMINISTRATIVE FEE INCOME 522299
=
=
c
§ b
@
w c
E
S | 4
=
-
=
2 e
&
f All other program service revenue.
9 Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . . . . 792,975
Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 1,252,857 1,252,857
other
49 MBA AP estment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B 0
5Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . [ 3 0
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a 16,100
b Less: rental
expenses 6b
c Rental
income or 6c 16,100
d (\SSPental income or (loss). .+ . . . . . 16,100 16,100
(i) Securities (ii) Other®
7a Gross amount
from sales of 7a 733,888
assets other
than inventory
b Less: costor
other basis and 7b
sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss) 7c 733,888
d Netgainor(loss) . . . .+ .« .« .+ . . - 733,888 733,888
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $ of
L contributions reported on line 1c).
= SeePartIV,line18 . . . .
5 8a
a b Less: direct expenses 8b
f c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . 0
@
‘e 2
e
o ) .
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. 9a
See Part 1V, line19 . . .
Less: direct expenses 9b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . - 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
. ) 0
€ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .
| 3
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . . . . . L o
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . -
9,405,316 2,795,820

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Page 10

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartIX . . . . . . . . « . . .« . . |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) (© (P)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
’ ’ ’ " expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 6,999,002 6,999,002

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic individuals. See 0
Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, 0
foreign governments, and foreign individuals. See Part IV,
lines 15 and 16.

4 Benefits paid to or for members 0

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and 391,502 70,612 180,772 140,118
key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons 0
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . . . . 526,110 94,888 242,927 188,295

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 20,464 3,691 9,449 7,324
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 72,673 13,107 33,556 26,010

10 Payrolltaxes . . . . .+« . . .« . . . 64,911 11,707 29,972 23,232
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement . . . . . . 0
blegal . . . . . . . . . 16,689 16,689
c Accounting . . . . . . . . ... 21,100 21,100
dLobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17 0
f Investment management fees . . . . . . 0
g Other (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 14,432 6,523 7,909
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule
0)
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 94,184 94,184
13 Office expenses . . . .+ .+ . . 46,961 46,961
14 Information technology . . . . . . 58,476 58,476
15 Royalties . . 0
16 Occupancy . .+ « & & w4 a 4,694 4,694
17 Travel . . . . .+ . . . . ... 3,213 3,213
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any 0
federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 16,450 16,450
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . 0
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . 44,889 44,889
23 Insurance . . . 26,781 26,781

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered above
(List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 24e
amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amount, list
line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a PROGRAM EXPENSES 860,528 860,528

b FUND ADMIN FEE 691,061 691,061

c FUNDRAISING 91,383 91,383

d CHG IN SPLIT INTEREST VALUE 82,915 82,915

e All other expenses 71,923 27,551 31,095 13,277
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 10,220,341 8,952,459 770,334 497,548

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720).

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX B
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 3,147,107 1 3,465,627
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2 0
3 Pledges dnd grahts Fecéivable, net 256,821 3 177,530
4 Accounts receivable, net 4 0
5 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 5 0
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Laans and other.receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6 0
w| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 0
=
E-: Inventories for sale or use 8 0
& 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 0
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 1,228,280
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 901,461 367,037 | 10c 326,819
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 54,165,186 11 52,019,678
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12 0
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13 0
14 Intangible assets 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 2,161,434 15 2,089,572
16 Total'assets.” Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 60,097,585 16 58,079,226
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 81,383| 17 240,621
18 Grants payable 880,612 18 564,039
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
w| 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
Q
4=|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
—= key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
=] ! .
o controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=23  sécured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 5,332,380 25 4,286,381
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17 - 24).
Complete Part X of Schedule D
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 6,294,375 26 5,091,041
E; Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here & v and complete
2 lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
127 Net assets without donor restrictions 53,803,210 27 52,988,185
]
[
E 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 28
g Organizations that do not follow FASE ASC 958, check here ® | and
E complete lines 29 through 33.
o 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
Eﬁ: 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 30
&" 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
E 32 Total net assets or fund balances 53,803,210 32 52,988,185
= 33 Tdtal'liabilities dnd hetassets/fund bdlances 60,097,585| 33 58,079,226

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Page 12
Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI [
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 9,405,316
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 10,220,341
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -815,025
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 53,803,210
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, column| 10 52,988,185
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII N
Yes No
4 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ cash [+ Accrual [ oOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If ‘Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
B Separate basis [ consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If ‘Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis [+ Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a No
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or
990EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2 0 1 9
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

I Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Wrc‘mm REVSIUT STIVITE .
ame of the organization
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

Employer identification number

57-0756987

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [v An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

[ An agricultural research organization described in 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college or
university or a non-land grant college of agriculture. See instructions. Enter the name, city, and state of the college or university:

10 B An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its support
from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type I1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c | Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d B Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is
not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (i) Type of (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of (vi) Amount of
organization organization listed in your governing monetary support | other support (see
(described on lines document? (see instructions) instructions)
1- 10 above (see
instructions))
Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat. No. 11285F
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization failed to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

S

ection A. Public Support

Calendar year

(or
1

fiscal year beginning in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grant.") .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge..
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
. .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4.

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c)2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f) Total

4,738,558

3,928,096

4,013,799

5,727,166

6,822,132

25,229,751

4,738,558

3,928,096

4,013,799

5,727,166

6,822,132

25,229,751

25,229,751

Section B. Total Support

Cal

endar year

(or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

11

12
13

Amounts from line 4.

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business is regularly carried
on.

Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.).

Total support. Add lines 7 through
10

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f) Total

4,738,558

3,928,096

4,013,799

5,727,166

6,822,132

25,229,751

1,338,558

1,118,500

1,810,729

1,617,453

1,252,857

7,138,097

32,367,848

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .

| 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .

-

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .

Public support percentage for 2018 Schedule A, Part II, e e e e e e e
33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

line 14 .

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . e e
33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

14

77.950 %

15

76.150 %

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain

.
e

in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization .

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions .

SN

e
SN
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part
II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
?::ef'l’s‘:;’l “’,2: beginning In) * (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d)2018 (e)2019 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year.

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b.

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c
from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

(or fiscal yaar beginning in) b @201° |[®20fe (@207 (@208 (92078 [O T

9 Amounts from line 6.
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from
businesses acquired after June 30,
1975.

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included in
line 10b, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on.

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,

11, and 12.).
14 Fir’st five ye)ars. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box andstophere. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . 15
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part III, line15. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . .. 18
19a 331/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . >
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 13% and line 18
is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . Z
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . . . I

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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. L1a®A Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A and B. If you

checked 12b of

Page 4

12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E. If you checked

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization
was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If "Yes” and if
you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,” answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to anyone
other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one or
more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) .

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If
"Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified
persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)
(1) or (2))? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings).

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
L1a @A Supporting Organizations (continued)
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11

b

[}

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes” to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly
appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No,
describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s
activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied
to such powers during the tax year.

”

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the supporting
organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control or
management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported

Yes

No

SeXBA“DF°ATV Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how the
organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant voice
in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at all times
during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played in this

Yes

No

SedtfB E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

[ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c

B The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see

instructions)

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify those
supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the
organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities
constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of the
organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the
organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s
involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each of
its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI. the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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1

[ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

A |(h|WIN|[=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held
for production of income (see instructions)

o |h|WIN |=

N

Other expenses (see instructions)

N

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for
short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

la

Average monthly cash balances

ib

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

id

o |lafo|jTo|y

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets

N

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

W

»

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

0 IN|[|®

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

R (N[ junn | b

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

||, |W[IN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions)

Qlun|(h|WI|IN|=

N

[ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting

(continued)

Section DUrBYABLIABRSs

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, in

excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

(- I Y B - O]

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide

details in Part VI). See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations
(see instructions)

(i)

Excess Distributions

(i) (i)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-- explain in Part VI

See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019:

From 2014.

From 2016.

From 2017.

3
a
b From 2015.
c
d
e

From 2018.

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2019 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2014 not applied (see
instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2019 from Section D, line 7:
$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2019, if any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2.
If the amount is greater than zero, explain in Part VI

See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1. If the amount is greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines
3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015.

Excess from 2016.

Excess from 2017.

Excess from 2018.

ola|o|T|o

Excess from 2019.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV,
Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V,
Section B, line 1e; Part V Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors

I Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
INC

OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

Employer identification number

57-0756987

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

[ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[ 527 political organization

[ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[~ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
other property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[~ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33!/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990,
Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

[~ For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 1I, and Il1.

[~ For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If
this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year .

L]

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,

990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ

or on its Form 990PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990,

990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Cat. No. 30613X

for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Name of organization

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

Employer identification number
57-0756987

Contributors

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

RESTRICTED

$ RESTRICTED

[ Person
[ Payroll
[ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for noncash
contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

[ Person
I Payroll
[ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for noncash
contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

[ Person
I Payroll
[ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for noncash
contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

[ Person
[ Payroll
[ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for noncash
contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

[ Person
[ Payroll
[ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for noncash
contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

[ Person
I Payroll
[ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for noncash
contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Page 3

Name of organization

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

Employer identification number

INC 57-0756987
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) (c)
No. from Description of nOI‘f:E)lSh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date ::«Zeived
Part | P property g (See instructions)
(a) (c)
No. from Description of norftI:e)lsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :gt):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions)
(@) (c)
No. from Description of nOI‘f:E)lSh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date ::«Zeived
Part | P property g (See instructions)
(a) (c)
No. from Description of norftI:e)lsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :gt):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions)
(a) (c)
No. from Description of nOI‘f:E)lSh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date ::«Zeived
Part | P property g (See instructions)
(a) (c)
No. from Description of norftI:e)lsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date :gt):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Name of organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY
INC 57-0756987

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that
total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following
line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) = $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a)
No. from| (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@) . . - o
No. from| (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@) . . - o
No. from| (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) , . - e
No. from| (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990)

* Complete if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, 2 0 1 9

Part1V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury = Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC 57-0756987
Im Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

aua Hd W N =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of year. . . . . . . . . 78
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 1,613,230
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 2,400,047
Aggregate value at end of year. . . . . . . . 8,207,848

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds are
the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . . . . . v Yes| No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only for
charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e [v Yes| No

lm Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
™ Protection of natural habitat [~ Preservation of a certified historic structure
| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. | Held at the End of the Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .00 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . . 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 2d
historic structure listed in the National Register .

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ™
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ®
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . .. [~ Yes [ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the
year
| 3
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)
(B)(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . . . . . « « « . . o o e e [~ Yes [~ No
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .... ks
(ii)Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . « « « « « « v v v v v e e e e e e e s e e e g
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . « . . « . . « . o o o o v v v v v .. kg
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oL e s s e e s g
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

52283D
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3

5

Page 2

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[ Public exhibition d [~ Loan or exchange programs

[ scholarly research € [ Other

[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. . . [ Yes [ No

(-1a®\A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990,

Part X, line 21.

1a

- 0 Q 0 T

2a

b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . . . .« v v v v e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes | No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: Amount
Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . ... e e e 1c

Additions during the year. . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e 1d

Distributions during the year.. . . . . . . . . . . . . e e le

Ending balance . . . . . . . . . .. e e e 1f

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account IiabiIity?I_ Yes [ No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . ... [

ETA A Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities

3a

4

I (@) Current year | (b) Prior year I (c) Two years back |(d) Three years backl (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment
Permanent endowment &

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . .« . &+ 4 4 4w a4 a e e 3a(i)

(ii) related organizations . . .+ .« 4 . 4 e e e e e 3a(ii)

If "Yes" on 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

X148 Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (@) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (other) | (€) Accumulated depreciation (d) Book value

(investment)

1a Land . . . . . 160,000 160,000
b Buildings . . . . 944,608 796,014 148,594
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . 3,392 3,392
e Other . . . . . 120,280 102,055 18,225

Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . > 326,819

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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1aA"28] Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book
value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3)Other

(B)

(€)

(D)

(B)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(1

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

Part Investments—Program Related.
VIII Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market
value

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 13.)

m Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f.

See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 25.)

[

4,286,381

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part

XIIT [

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue

per
Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prior yeargrants . . . .+ +« .+« o+ o« o« . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . .+ + « « « & &« & W 4b
Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5

Im Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expense
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

s per Return.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2a
b  Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . . .+ + « + & 44w e e a e 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b | 4a |
b Other (Describe in Part XIIIL.) | 4b | | |
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 5

Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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?sgfﬂuggg) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
I Attach to Form 990.
™ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the
Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY
INC

Employer identification number

57-0756987

General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . .. .

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

¥ vyes | No

m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient
that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount
grant

of cash

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

(1) Agawam Council
6 Fundy Road Suite 100
Falmouth, ME 04105

22-2577250

50,000

(2) American Cancer Society
Post Office Box 100902
Columbia,SC 29290

13-1788491

9,900

(3) Antioch Educational
Center

Post Office Box 1930
Ridgeland,SC 29936

76-0818789

14,000

(4) ARTS CENTER OF
COASTAL CAROLINA

14 SHELTER COVE LANE
HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
29928

57-1035817

28,092

(5) Austin Achieve Public
Schools

5908 Manor Road
Austin, TX 78723

27-3700807

75,000

(6) Avon Old Farms School
500 Old Farms Road
Avon,CT 06001

06-0655480

130,000

(7) Beaufort Co Sch District
Foun

PO Box 22474

Hilton Head Isl,SC 29925

61-1691233

56,756

(8) Beaufort Jasper Long-
Term Rec

120 Shanklin Road
Beaufort,SC 29906

57-0405847

24,000

(9) Bluffton Community Soup
Kitch

21 Boundary Street
Bluffton,SC 29910

82-3282038

20,000

(10) BLUFFTON
HISTORICAL PRESERVAT
70 BOUNDARY STREET
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

57-0724129

14,384

(11) BLUFFTON JASPER
COUNTY VOLUNT

PO BOX 2653
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

32-0298086

12,000

(12) BLUFFTON SELF HELP
INC

POST OFFICE BOX 2420
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

57-0862658

43,000

(13) Born to Read
2201 Boundary St
Beaufort,SC 29902

20-8599185

6,000

(14) BOSTON UNIVERSITY
595 COMMONWEALTH AVE
ST 700

BOSTON,MA 02215

04-2103547

20,000

(15) BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS
OF LOWCOUNTRY

PO Box 1908
BEAUFORT,SC 29910

57-0811876

15,000

(16) CCEDC One Inc
403 E Washington Street
Walterboro,SC 29488

36-4725469

17,000

(17) CHILD ABUSE
PREVENTION ASSOC
PO BOX 531
BEAUFORT,SC 29901

57-0722206

20,000

(18) Childrens Cancer
Partners of

900 South Pine Street Suite
Spartanburg,SC 29302

20-2511033

12,000

(19) Council on Foundations
PO Box 75661
Baltimore,MD 21275

13-6068327

5,250

(20) CROSSROADS COMM
SUPPT SERVS

PO BOX 3525
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

27-0536683

19,000

(21) Cure Alzheimers Fund
34 Washington Street Suite 3
Wellesley Hills, MA 02481

52-2396428

100,000

(22) DANA FARBER
CANCER INSTITUTE

10 BOOKLINE PLACE WEST
6TH F

BROOKLINE,MA 02445

04-2263040

7,500

(23) Daufuskie Isl Historical
Soc

281 Old Haig Point Road Box
Daufuskie Islan,SC 29915

47-4941635

29,744

(24) Dawson County Family
Connecti

Post Office Box 872
Dawsonville, GA 30534

58-2343982

10,000

(25) Dragon Boat Beaufort
P O Box 213
Beaufort,SC 29902

57-0756987

37,643

(26) Driving Young America
1 Cardinal Road Suite 17
Hilton Head Isl,SC 29926

02-0547759

10,000

(27) Edisto Indian Free
Clinic

1125 Ridge Road
Ridgeville, SC 29472

82-1691197

5,200

(28) First Presbyterian - HHI
540 William HIlton Parkway
Hilton Head,SC 29928

57-0470141

22,000

(29) First Presbyterian of
Greenvi

200 West Washington Street
Greenville, SC 29601

75-0349216

10,000

(30) First Tee of the
Lowcountry

P O Box 23334

Hilton Head,SC 29938

46-5117877

6,000

(31) FOUND FOR EDUC
EXCELLENCE

PO BOX 22474
HILTON HEAD ISL,SC
29925

61-1691233

20,000

(32) Gamechangers
Foundation

175 Sweetwater Road
North Augusta,SC 29860

83-3079351

25,000

(33) Greater Faith
International M

325 W Carolina Avenue
Varnville, SC 29944

20-3364956

10,000

(34) Guiding Eyes for the
Blind

611 Granite Springs Road
Yorktown Height, NY 10598

13-1854606

10,000

(35) HAMPTON UNITED
METHODIST CHUR
202 MULBERRY STREET
WEST

HAMPTON,SC 29924

57-0757145

20,000

(36) Healing Waters Mission
& Well

P O Box 2018

Beaufort,SC 29902

57-1145815

20,000

(37) HELP OF BEAUFORT
PO BOX 472
BEAUFORT,SC 29901

57-0721545

24,000

(38) Helping Hand Center
1263 Cohen Road
Pineland,SC 29934

80-0751064

10,000

(39) Heritage Library
Foundation

PO Box 5950

Hilton Head,SC 29938

58-2332014

17,291

(40) HH Reg HABITAT FOR
HUMANITY

PO Box 2747
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

57-0916245

80,000

(41) HHI COMMUNITY
CHURCH

PO BOX 4962
HILTON HEAD ISL,SC
29926

45-2786644

150,000

(42) HHI DEEP WELL
PROJECT

POST OFFICE BOX 5543
HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
29938

57-0566098

72,867

(43) HHI Friends of the
Library

PO BOX 21268
HILTON HEAD ISL,SC
29925

23-7208194

19,092

(44) HHI RECREATION
ASSOCIATION

PO BOX 22593

HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
29925

57-0827128

12,000

(45) HILTON HEAD PUBLIC
SERVICE DISTRICT

POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
29925

57-0680099

241,610

(46) HILTON HEAD REEF
FOUNDATION INC

POST OFFICE BOX 5542
HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
22938

57-0948801

16,506

(47) HILTON HEAD
SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA
POST OFFICE BOX 5757
HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
29938

57-0761297

33,549

(48) Hopeful Horizons
P O Box 1775
Bluffton,SC 29910

57-1063332

32,000

(49) HOSPICE CARE OF
THE LOWCOUNTRY
119 PALMETTO WAY
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

57-0774530

241,442

(50) Hunger Coalition of the
Lowco

Post Office Box 22738
Hilton Head Isl,SC 29925

27-3106509

48,000

(51) Huspah Missionary
Baptist Chu

729 Magnolia Street
Hampton,SC 29924

57-0893865

12,700

(52) JEWS FOR JESUS
60 HAIGHT STREET
SAN FRANCISCO,CA
94102

94-2222464

675,000

(53) Junior Champions
Foundation

20 Towne Drive Suite 170
Bluffton,SC 29910

45-4649556

10,000

(54) LANDMARK COLLEGE
1 RIVER ROAD SOUTH
PUTNEY,VT 05346

22-2586208

100,000

(55) LEHIGH UNIVERSITY
27 MEMORIAL DRIVE
BETHLEHEM,PA 18015

24-0795445

100,000

(56) LITERACY CENTER
The

PO BOX 3725 1-B KITTIES
LANDING WAY
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

57-0727884

150,200

(57) Love House Learning
Academy

Post Office Box 4132
Beaufort,SC 29903

82-5305685

17,312

(58) LOWCOUNTRY
AUTISM FOUNDATION
60 MAIN STREET STE H
HILTON HEAD ISL,SC
29926

26-0805420

8,000

(59) Lowcountry Community
COVID-19

c/o Community Foundation of
t

Hilton Head Isl,SC 29925

57-0756987

20,000

(60) Lowcountry Foodbank
2864 Azalea Drive
Charleston,SC 29413

57-0751835

20,000

(61) LOWCOUNTRY LEGAL
VOLUNTEERS

POST OFFICE BOX 2496
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

56-2202319

33,850

(62) LYMPHATIC
EDUCATION AND RESEA
261 MADISON AVENUE
10TH FL

NEW YORK,NY 10016

58-2404527

10,000

(63) MAY RIVER
MONTESSORI SCHOOL
PO BOX 2557
BLUFFTON,SC 29910

57-0853132

5,720

(64) Mayo Clinic
200 First Street SW
Rochester, MN 55905

41-6011702

10,000

(65) MEALS ON WHEELS
BLUFFTON-HILTON HEAD
IN

POST OFFICE BOX 23691
HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
29925

57-0691109

19,200

(66) Med-I-Assist
PO Box 3164
Bluffton,SC 29910

32-0212924

16,000

(67) MEMORY MATTERS
PO BOX 22330

HILTON HEAD ISL,SC
29925

58-2291775

25,000

(68) MITCHELVILLE
PRESERVATION PRO
PO BOX 21758
HILTON HEAD ISL,SC
29928

27-2308109

20,000

(69) MUST Ministries Inc
Post Office Box 1717
Marietta, GA 30061

58-2034725

10,000

(70) NEIGHBORHOOD
OUTREACH CONNECT
PO BOX 23558
HILTON HEAD ISL,SC
29925

54-2083947

32,000

(71) New Abundant Life
Church of G

115 Foster Street
Varnville,SC 29944

57-0950592

17,250

(72) New Destiny Center Inc
Post Office Box 1018
Ridgeland,SC 29936

26-1640743

12,000

(73) OSPREY Village Inc
PO Box 3155
Bluffton,SC 29910

26-2967726

150,000

(74) Outside Foundation
50 Shelter Cove Lane Suite
H

Hilton Head,SC 29925

46-4305638

15,000

(75) Pack People of Action
Caring

4 Mall Terrace
Savannah,GA 31406

81-2615493

10,000

(76) Polaris Tech Charter
School

P O Box 121
Ridgeland,SC 29936

81-5150351

10,000

(77) PORT ROYAL SOUND
FOUNDATION

310 OKATIE HIGHWAY
OKATIE,SC 29909

20-4431922

160,000

(78) PROGRAM FOR
EXCEPTIONAL PPL
39 Sheridan Park Circle 2
Bluffton,SC 29910

57-1036680

49,000

(79) SANDALWOOD COMM
FOOD PANTRY

PO BOX 5061

HILTON HEAD ISL,SC
29938

27-2766571

8,000

(80) Santa Elena Foundation
PO Box 1005
Beaufort,SC 29901

46-4222074

7,000

(81) Savannah Country Day
School

8 Stillwood Drive
Savannah,GA 31419

58-0655290

333,000

(82) SC COASTAL
CONSERVATION LEAGUE
PO BOX 1765
CHARLESTON,SC 29402

57-0887278

30,000

(83) SECOND HELPINGS
INC

PO Box 23621

HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
29925

57-0938469

35,638

(84) Society of St Vincent de
Pau

1001 Broadway

Ann Arbor,MI 48105

38-3263451

20,000

(85) Special Olympics SC
PO Box 4641
Hilton Head,SC 29938

57-0680248

10,600

(86) Spring Island Trust
174 Callawassie Drive
Okatie,SC 29909

57-0905093

7,500

(87) St Stephens Outreach
Foodban

3524 Smiths Crossing
Ridgeland,SC 29936

57-0947913

8,550

(88) Success Academy
Charter Schoo

95 Pine Street Fir 6
New York,NY 10005

20-5298861

20,000

(89) TECH COLLEGE OF
LOWCOUNTRY FD

921 RIBAUT ROAD
BEAUFORT,SC 29901

57-0767384

19,092

(90) The Childrens Center
8 Natures Way
Hilton Head,SC 29926

57-0485356

14,000

(91) The Church of the Holy
Trinit

2676 Bees Creek Rd
Ridgeland,SC 29936

57-6081619

8,500

(92) THE SANDBOX
18A POPE AVENUE
HHI,SC 29928

21-0301794

58,700

(93) UNITED WAY OF THE
LOWCOUNTRY INC

POST OFFICE BOX 202
BEAUFORT,SC 29901

57-0405847

15,000

(94) UNIV OF WISCONSIN
FOUNDATION

US BANK LOCKBOX 78807
MILWAUKEE,WI 53278

39-0743975

10,000

(95) University of New
Hampshire

10 Garrison Avenue
Durham,NH 03824

02-6000937

8,000

(96) VOLUNTEERS IN
MEDICINE CLINIC

15 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
HILTON HEAD ISLAND,SC
29926

57-0959206

55,092

(97) Volunteers in Medicine
Instit

PO Box 21177

Hilton Head Isl,SC 29925

31-1467440

25,000

(98) Wayne County
Community Founda

571 North Market Street
Wooster,OH 44691

34-1281026

50,572

(99) WILLIAM WOODS
UNIVERSITY

ONE UNIVERSITY AVENUE
FULTON,MO 65251

43-0654876

25,000

(100) Women In Philanthropy
Endowme

c/o Community Foundation of
t

Hilton Head Isl,SC 29925

57-0756987

6,500

(101) World Affairs Council
of HHI

P O Box 22523

Hilton Head,SC 29925

57-0942426

14,068

(102) Yale New Haven

Hospital

Post Office Box 1849

New Haven,CT 06508

06-0646652

10,000

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table .

»

49

.

53

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat. No. 50055P

Schedule I (Form 990) 2019
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Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant noncash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(3)

(6)

(7)

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule I (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees 2 0 1 9
* Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

B Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY
INC 57-0756987
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1la Check the appropiate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First-class or charter travel [ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions B Payments for business use of personal residence
| Tax idemnification and gross-up payments | Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[ Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on Line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 2
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on Line 1a? .
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods
used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
B Compensation committee [+ Wwritten employment contract
| Independent compensation consultant [+ Compensation survey or study
[+ Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a No
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b No
c Participatein, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If "Yes". to any.of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.
Only 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . . . . . . . . ... ... 5a No
b Any related organization? . . . . . . . ... ..o e 5b No
If "Yes," on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?. . . . . . . . . . ... 6a No
b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b No
If "Yes," on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part II1.. . . . . . . . . . . . 7 No
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part IIT . . . . . . . ..o e 8 No
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . .. ..o oo 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

Page 2

m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the

instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC (C) Retirement [(D) Nontaxable| (E) Total of (F)
compensation and other benefits columns Compensation in
(i) Base (i) (i) Other deferred (B)(i)-(D) column (B)
compensation Bonus & reportable compensation reported as
incentive compensation deferred on prior
compensation Form 990
1Christopher Kerrigan i) 211,387 211,387
=t To =T o o = [ e 1 e e N [ [
(i) -t el el === | 7= mmmmes ===

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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m Supplemental Information
part for any additional information.

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this

Explanation

Return Reference

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE M . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Noncash Contributions 2

(Form 990)

»Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 2 0 1 9
» Attach to Form 990.
»Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY
INC 57-0756987

m Types of Property

(a) (b) () (d)
Check if [ Number of contributions Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable or items contributed amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
Form 990, Part VIII, line
ig
1 Art—Works of art
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods P

6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities—Publicly traded . 26 671,268|Avg High/Low

10 Securities—Closely held stock

11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests

12 Securities—Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures .

14 Qualified conservation
contribution—Other

15 Real estate—Residential

16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Otherw( )
26 Otherw (—— )
27 Other »( )
28 Otherw (—— )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that
I“ *"T L-!4fo- ~+ Jeast three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
30a No
b If."Ye.s," .des.crib.e th.e a;ran.gen;ent. in bart. II..
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 No
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? . . . . . . . 0 4w h e e e e e e e e e e 32a No
b If "Yes," describe in Part II.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 51227] Schedule M (Form 990) (2019)
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2019) Page 2
Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the
organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a

combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.
Return Reference Explanation

Schedule M (Form 990) (2019)
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B OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990- Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 0 1 9
EZ) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury

* Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
* Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Ngmmel 8f whheedigeinézation

Employer identification number

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

Return
Reference

57-0756987

Explanation

Form 990,
Part lll, Line
4d: Other
Program
Services
Description

OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES 4: COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY PAID SALARIES TO MAINTAIN THE
FUNCTIONS OF THE FOUNDATION AS STATED IN THE MISSION STATEMENT.

Form 990,
Part VI, Line
11b: Form 990
Review
Process

THE ANNUAL FORM 990 IS PREPARED BY THE FOUNDATION'S INDEPENDENT AUDITORS. AFTER THE COMPLETED FORM 990
IS REVIEWED BY THE FOUNDATION'S VP FOR FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION AND PRESIDENT/CEO, AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF
THE FORM IS THEN PROVIDED TO ALL FOUNDATION DIRECTORS WITH A 5 DAY COMMENT PERIOD BEFORE THE FORM IS
FILED WITH THE IRS.

Form 990,
Part VI, Line
15b:
Compensation
Review and
Approval
Process for
Officers and
Key
Employees

INCREASES FOR THE CEO ARE APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UPON RECEIVING
PERFORMANCE COMMENTARY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BEING PRESENTED WITH STUDIES SHOWING
COMPARABLE WAGE DATA FROM THE COUNCIL ON FOUNDATIONS AND FORM 990 OF COMPARABLE LOCAL NONPROFITS.
APPROVAL OF OTHER KEY EMPLOYEE WAGES FOLLOWS A SIMILAR REVIEW OF COMPARABLES, BUT IS MADE BY THE
CEOQ.

Form 990,
Part VI, Line
19: Other
Organization
Documents
Publicly
Available

BOARD MAKES AUDIT AND ANNUAL REPORT AVAILABLE ON ITS OWN WEBSITE. BOTH ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AS
WELL. FORM 990 IS ALSO AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

* Attach to Form 990.
* Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

* Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Publi
Inspection

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY
INC

57-0756987

Employer identification number

RN 1dentification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

()
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

(f)

Direct controlling

entity

m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling Section
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity 512(b)
(13)
controlled
entity?
Yes| No
(1)THE JIM AND MARGARET KRUM FOUNDATION INC sC 501(C)(3) No

4 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE SUITE A

HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29925
27-1777206

N/A

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat. No. 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

Page 2

EILEiE] Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)
Primary
activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state
or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct
controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant
income(related,
unrelated,
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514)

()

Share of

(9)
Share of

total income | end-of-year!

assets

(h) (i) (6)} (k)
Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI |General or | Percentage
allocations? amount in managing | ownership
box 20 of partner?
Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)
Yes No Yes| No

(14 ®\"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line
34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile

(state or foreign

country)

Direct controlling

(d)

entity

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,
or trust)

(e)

)
Share of total
income

(9)
Share of end-of-
year
assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

(i)
Section 512(b)
(13) controlled

entity?

Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii)annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity - 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) - ib No
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) - 1c No
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) - ig No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) - 1h No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) - 1i No
J Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) - 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
th Pérformance’of ervices or ‘membership of fuhdrdising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) - in No
0 Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) - 1o No

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses - 1p No

Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses . 1q No
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) - ir No
S§ Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) - 1s No

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

(a)

Name of related organization

(b)
Transaction
type (a-s)

(c)

Amount involved

(d)

Method of determining amount involved

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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1Al Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)
Primary activity

()
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Predominant
income
(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections 512-
514)

(e)

Are all partners
section
501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes No

)
Share of
total
income

(9)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes

(i)
Code V-UBI
amount in
box 20
of Schedule
K-1
(Form 1065)

(O} (k)
General or Percentage
managing ownership
partner?
Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

-1a Al Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. (see instructions).
Explanation

Return Reference

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt|The Jim and Margaret Krum Foundation is operated by the same administrative staff as Community Foundation of the Lowcountry and is included in the
same consolidated audited financial statements, although they file separate Form 990's and have separate Boards of Directors. A majority of the Jim and

Organizations
Margaret Krum Foundation's Board of Directors is appointed by Community Foundation of the Lowcountry's directors.
Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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OMB No 1545-0047
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Open to Public

lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form
%)

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the

Treasun

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public

» Go to www.irs.qgov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Inspection

Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2018 , and ending 06-30-2019
C Name of arganization

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

B Check If applicable D Employer identification number

[0 Address change
[ Name change

57-0756987

O Initial return Doing business as

O Final return/terminated
[0 Amended return
O Application pendingll

Number and street (or P O box If mail i1s not delivered to street address) | Room/suite E Telephone number
4 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE SUITE A
(843) 681-9100

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29925
G Gross receipts $ 9,821,552

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for

subordinates? DYes No
H(b) Are all subordinates
( ) included? DYes NO

If "No," attach a list (see instructions)

4 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE SUITE A
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29925

I Tax-exempt status 501(e)(3) L] 501(c)( ) 4 (insertno)
7 Website: » WWW CF-LOWCOUNTRY ORG

] s0a7¢a)1yor [ 527

H(c) Group exemption number »

L Year of formation 1994 | M State of legal domicile SC

K Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Association D Other »

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
@ THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION'S MISSION IS STRENGTHENING COMMUNITY BY CONNECTING PEOPLE, RESOURCES, AND NEEDS
Q
&
g
S 2 Check this box » O i the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
&) 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 16
’:f 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) . . . . . 4 16
g 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) 5 14
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 250
2 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ne 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
@ 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 5,738,688 6,421,183
é 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 810,238 812,878
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d ) 4,261,771 2,571,396
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 12,650 16,095
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 10,823,347 9,821,552
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 4,789,493 6,822,132
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
£ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 948,796 1,028,238
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) »533,113
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 1,347,848 2,014,974
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 7,086,137 9,865,344
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 . 3,737,210 -43,792
x 2 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8%
3; 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 60,192,701 60,097,585
;g 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 6,345,699 6,294,375
z3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 53,847,002 53,803,210

B signature Biock

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, It Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has
any knowledge

}“‘*”* 2019-11-15
R Signature of officer Date
Sign 9
Here NICOLE CHARLES Vice President
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date I:l PTIN

. Check if | 00022914
Paid self-employed
Preparer Firm's name # Lucas & Associates CPAs PC Firm's EIN # 46-2977721
Use Only Firm’s address ® PO Box 15699 Phone no (912) 777-6936

Savannah, GA 31416

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ves [INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartiil . . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .+ .+ . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION'S MISSION IS STRENGTHENING COMMUNITY BY CONNECTING PEOPLE, RESOURCES, AND NEEDS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 890 or 990-EZ? . . . +« « « 4 o+ 4w wa e awaa Lyes MnNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes Iin how it conducts, any program
SErvICesS? .+ & 4w a a w anaw e whaawe e DYesNo
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 7,454,492  including grants of $ 6,822,132 ) (Revenue $ )
See Additional Data

4b  (Code ) (Expenses $ 851,593  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
See Additional Data

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 239,378  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
See Additional Data

4d  Other program services (Describe In Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 8,545,463

Form 990 (2018)
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11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

21

22

Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," complete Yes
Schedule A % 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ®) 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates No
for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations.
Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . 4 No
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19?
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Y.
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1 %) e e e 6 s
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 °
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? N
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il %) s e e e e e 8 °
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account hability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation No
services?If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV %) 9
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V @,
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? v
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi %) e e e e e e e e e e e 1ia s
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that i1s 5% or more of Its total N
assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil % | .. 11b °
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its N
total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 3‘ . 11c °
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported N
In Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX %) e e e 11d °
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X %) 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 11f No
the organization’s lability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X %)
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII %) . . 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 12b No
If "Yes," and If the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional %)
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 N
o
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . P 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If “Yes, ” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, 17 No
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I(see Instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part il . 19 No
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H . 20a No
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or domestic 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . @,
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX, 22 N
@®; o

column (A), ine 2? If “"Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III .

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes No
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complete 23 Yes
Schedule J . @,
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding prlnC|paI amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, ” answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If "No,” go to line 25a PR P 24a No
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .
24b No
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c No
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations.
Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a No
b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 25b No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] . .
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il . . . P P
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member | 27 No
of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lil .
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L,
PartiV .
28a No
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,
PartiV . . e e e 28b No
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1V . 28c No
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . . %) 29 Yes
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation N
contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M @, 30 °
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| . N
31 °
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part il . 32 No
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections N
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parti . . @ 33 °
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part ll, III, or IV, and
9 34 Yes
PartV, line 1
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, ine 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line 2 . P ®, 36 °
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that N
Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? Note.
All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38 Yes
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV . O
Yes No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- If not applicable . . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable ib
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? P . 1c Yes

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 5
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by
thisreturn .+ + « . 4 0 0w w a e e aaa 2a 14
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b Yes
Note.If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a No
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year?If "No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b No
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a | 4a No
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or I1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization 6a No
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services| 7a No
provided to the payor? . e . e .
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which 1t was required to file
Form 82827 . . PR 7c No
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d | 0
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f No
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? v e 79 No
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form
1098-C? . 7h No
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during
the year? P .
8 No
9a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a No
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b No
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, lne 12 . . . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross Income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year b
12
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the Iinstructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a No
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states In
which the organization is licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans . . . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a No
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or excess
parachute payment(s) during the year? If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N . . 15 No
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
16 No

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O .

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to lines
8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartvli . . . . . .. . . .+ .+ . .+ . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or
similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
ib 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . & &+ 4 4w wwaaw 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 3 No
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to Its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? . . . . . .+ .« .+ &« 4w a4 a e 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sub_]ect to approval by) members, stockholders, or 7b No
persons other than the governing body? PR
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following
The governing body? . . . + + + &+ v e a e e e e 8a | Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?> . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates> . . . . . . . . .+ .+ . . 10a No
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form?> . . . . . . . . . |11a| Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to lne 13 . . . . . . . 12a| Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees reqU|red to disclose annually interests that could give rise to
conflicts?> . . . . . . . . 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in
Schedule O how thiswasdone . . + + « v v « « o+ o« wa e 12¢c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « .+ .« .« . . 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . .+ .+ « + + « « .+ . . 15b | Yes
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . + . . 4 v 4 4 4w e e e 16a No

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
In Jjoint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s exempt
status with respect to such arrangements® . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed®

AK,AL,AR,CA,CO,CT,DC,FL,GA,IL,KS,KY,6 MA,
MD,MD,ME,MI,MN,MO,MS,NC,ND,NH,NJ,NY,OH,
OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT, VA, WA, WL, WV
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024-A If applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s
only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

Own website Another's website Upon request 1 other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made I1ts governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
P Nicole Charles 4 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE SUITE A HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29925 (843) 681-9100

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVIl . . . f e O

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax
year

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

@ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order Individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[ check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check more Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person Is both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o >~ o T (W- 2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization and
23| = |8 y = [
organizations | = 7 | 3 § r2as (= MISC) MISC) related
below dotted | &= | 5§ |2 |4 |2% |3 organizations
line) P =S Il = N -
(RIS = to
EERAE
« = D =
T | = T
T |4 o
T B
T a-‘
(=8
(1) Shella Mahony 200
............................................................................... X X o] o}
Director 000
(2) DAVID WETMORE 200
............................................................................... X X o] o}
Treasurer 000
(3) SANDY BENSON 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(4) James Allhusen 200
............................................................................... X X o] o}
Chairman 000
(5) ALLEN WARD 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
2nd Vice Chair 000
(6) Al Panu 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(7) Geoff Block 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(8) Yvonne Curl 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(9) CHERYL MCKAY COMES 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(10) Doug Fletcher 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(11) SHIRLEY PETERSON 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(12) Jeanette Jones 000
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(13) John Levy 000
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(14) JERILYN FARREN 200
............................................................................... X X o] o}
1st Vice Chair 000
(15) DAVID ROSENBLUM 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(16) MICHAEL MARKS 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000
(17) JACKIE ROSSWURM 200
............................................................................... X o] o}
Director 000

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check more Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per than one box, unless person | compensation compensation amount of other
week (hst Is both an officer and a from the from related compensation
any hours director/trustee) organization (W- organizations from the
for related = o=t T = 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and

organmizations | > 3 | 5 [ [T |25 |2 MISC) related
belowdotted | &= [ 5 | T |p (2|3 organizations
line) Le s |13 |52 |®
=g | & 0| S
1 = iy FT T 0‘_,
2| B o= 3
2= i E;
o = .E hal
T | = €T
b f-;’; @
T ‘ia‘
| =5
(18) JAMES WAGNER 200
............................................................................................ X 0 0 0
Director 0 00
(19) Christopher Kerrigan 40 00
............................................................................................. X 35,000 0 0
Secretary 0 00
(20) DK Spencer 40 00
............................................................................................. X 144,818 0 8,368
President/Secre 0 00
1b Sub-Total . >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . »
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . » 179,818 8,368
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization » 1
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization?If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation
from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(c)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization » 0

Form 990 (2018)
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Page 9

Part VIl Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a

response or note to any line in this Part VIII

O

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(<)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from
tax under sections
512 - 514

la Federated campaigns

1a

b Membership dues

1ib

1c

d Related organizations

lar Amounts
(o]

|
|
Fundralsmg events . . |
|
|

e Government grants (contributions)

le

mi

f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included
above

|
|
|
1d |
|

1f 6,421,183

g Noncash contributions included
Inlines 1a - 1f $

547,577

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

and Other S

> 6,421,183

2a ADMINISTRATIVE FEE INCOME

Business Code

522299

812,878

812,878

b
c
d
e
f

All other program service revenue

Program Service Revenue

dTotal. Add lines 2a-2f .

812,878
| d

similar amounts)
4 Income from Investment of tax-exe

5 Royalties

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and other

> 1,617,453

1,617,453

mpt bond proceeds » 0

» 0

(1) Real

(1) Personal

6a Gross rents

16,095

b Less rental expenses

¢ Rental iIncome or
(loss)

16,095

d Net rental income or (loss)

16,095
> '

16,095

(1) Securit

les (1) Other

7a Gross amount
from sales of 9
assets other
than inventory

53,943

b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses

9

€ Gain or (loss)

53,943

d Net gain or (loss)

contributions reported on line 1c)
See Part IV, line 18

bLess direct expenses

9a Gross Income from gaming activiti
See Part IV, line 19

Other Revenue

bLess direct expenses
c Net income or (loss) from gaming

10aGross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

b Less cost of goods sold

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of

8a Gross iIncome from fundraising events
(not including $ of

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . » 0

> 953,943

953,943

b

es

b

activities . . » 0

b

inventory . . »

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See Instructions

9,821,552

3,400,369

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 10

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) Progra(r:?)semce Managérfllnt and (D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIi. Total expenses expenses general expenses Fundraisingexpenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and 6,822,132 6,822,132
domestic governments See Part |V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic individuals See 0
Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign 0
governments, and foreign individuals See Part 1V, line 15
and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members 0

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and 280,050 55,985 122,401 101,664

key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons (as 0

defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described In
section 4958(c)(3)(B) PR
7 Other salaries and wages 585,536 117,056 255,918 212,562
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 28,092 5,616 12,278 10,198
(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 71,930 14,380 31,438 26,112
10 Payroll taxes 62,630 12,521 27,373 22,736
11 Fees for services (non-employees)

a Management 0
b Legal 3,221 3,221
c Accounting 20,500 20,500
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part |V, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 22,604 9,690 12,914
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O)
12 Advertising and promotion 93,443 93,443
13 Office expenses 56,029 56,029
14 Information technology 75,547 75,547
15 Royalties 0
16 Occupancy 35,075 1,173 33,902
17 Travel 5,967 3,599 2,368
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any 0
federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 25,876 25,876
20 Interest 0
21 Payments to affiliates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 41,600 41,600
23 Insurance 24,920 24,920
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e If line 24e amount
exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O )
a FUND ADMIN FEE 680,219 680,219
b PROGRAM EXPENSES 584,549 577,249 7,300
¢ FUNDRAISING 160,737 13,810 146,927
d CHG IN SPLIT INTEREST VALUE 87,312 87,312
e All other expenses 97,375 60,968 36,407
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 9,865,344 8,545,463 786,768 533,113

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Check here » [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2018)
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Page 11

Part X Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . O
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 2,201,775 1 3,147,107
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 229,927| 3 256,821
4 Accounts recelvable, net 4q 0
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete 5 0
Part Il of Schedule L P e e e e .
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and
contributing employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) 6 0
voluntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see Instructions) Complete
17 Part Il of Schedule L e
'a 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net 7
$ Inventories for sale or use 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,223,609
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 856,572 402,868| 10c 367,037
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 55,110,859| 11 54,165,186
12 Investments—other securities See PartlV, line 11 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See Part |V, line 11 13 0
14 Intangible assets 14 0
15 Other assets See Part 1V, line 11 2,157,272 15 2,161,434
16 Total assets.Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 60,192,701 16 60,097,585
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 121,689 17 81,383
18 Grants payable 819,368( 18 880,612
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond labilities 20
|21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
=
- key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
~
3] persons Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
=23  secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties, 5,404,642| 25 5,332,380
and other labilities not included on lines 17 - 24)
Complete Part X of Schedule D
26 Total liabilities.Add lines 17 through 25 6,345,699 26 6,294,375
q"‘) Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and
Q complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
= |27 Unrestricted net assets 53,847,002| 27 53,803,210
5 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
T|29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958),
) check here » [ and complete lines 30 through 34.
«~ | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
é 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances 53,847,002| 33 53,803,210
z 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 60,192,701| 34 60,097,585

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018)
Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

O

O W NGO U h WNBR

10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 9,821,552
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 9,865,344
Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -43,792
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 53,847,002
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
Donated services and use of facilities 6
Investment expenses 7
Prior period adjustments 8
Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9
Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B))| 10 53,803,210

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part XII

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 O cash Accrual [ other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If 'Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

O Separate basis [ consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If 'Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both

O Separate basis Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes No
2a No
2b Yes
2c Yes
3a No
3b

Form 990 (2018)



Additional Data

Software ID: 18007218
Software Version: 2018v3.1
EIN: 57-0756987

Name: COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY
INC
Form 990 (2018)

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a:

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY MADE MANY GRANTS TO NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS, THE MAJORITY OF THESE ORGANIZATIONS SERVE TO ENHANCE
THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR CITIZENS IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA LOWCOUNTRY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY PROVIDES COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP
THROUGH PROVIDING INFORMATION, ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT, NETWORKING, AND CONVENINGS IN SUPPORT OF THE NONPROFIT SECTOR IN ITS REGION




Form 990, Part II1I, Line 4b:
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY PAID SALARIES TO MAINTAIN THE FUNCTIONS OF THE FOUNDATION AS STATED IN THE MISSION STATEMENT




Form 990, Part 1III, Line 4c:
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY'S FUND ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND OFFICE EXPENSES ARE USED TO MAINTAIN CURRENT FUNDS AND FURTHER THE
PROCESS OF EVALUATING AND AWARDING GRANT MONEY TO DESERVING CHARITIES




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493319087819])

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2 0 1 8
990EZ)

Department of the Treasurs » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Open to P_ublic
N Inspection

Iternal Revenue Sepa

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

57-0756987

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See Instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box )

1 [J A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) )

3 [J Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state

5 [[] Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section 170
(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [[] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

[0 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )
[0 An agricultural research organization described in 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college or university or a
non-land grant college of agriculture See Instructions Enter the name, city, and state of the college or university
10 [0 Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to Its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its support from gross
Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June
30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III )
11 [] Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
12 [J Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box
In lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g

a [0 Type I A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [0 Type IL A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

[ [ Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [0 Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that i1s not
functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [J Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
Integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization

f  Enter the number of supported organizations

9 Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the organization listed {v) Amount of (vi) Amount of
organization organization In your governing document? monetary support other support (see
(described on lines (see Instructions) Instructions)
1- 10 above (see
Instructions))
Yes No

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

IEETEIE support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv), 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and 170
(b)(1)(A)(ix)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, 8, or 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under Part
III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
(or ﬁscaf;fa“rd;;g‘gf‘:ng in) B (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 () 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not 2,773,109 4,738,558 3,928,096 4,013,799 5,727,166 21,180,728
include any "unusual grant ")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid 0
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 0
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2,773,109 4,738,558 3,928,096 4,013,799 5,727,166 21,180,728

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on 0
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5

from line 4 21,180,728
Section B. Total Support
(or ﬁscaf;fa“rd;;g‘g:f‘?ng in) B (a)2014 (b)2015 (c)2016 (d)2017 (e)2018 (F)Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2,773,109 4,738,558 3,928,096 4,013,799 5,727,166 21,180,728
8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on 747,655 1,338,558 1,118,500 1,810,729 1,617,453 6,632,895

securities loans, rents, royalties and
Income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the 0
business Is regularly carried on

10 Other iIncome Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital 0
assets (Explain in Part VI )

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through

10 27,813,623
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) | 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
checkthlsboxandstophere........................................PD
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 76 150 %
15 Public support percentage for 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 15 77 020 %

16a 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4
b 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
In Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization » [
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization | 4 |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions » ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-FZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If

Page 3

the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) P
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities that are
not an unrelated trade or business
under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of
$5,000 or 1% of the amount on line
13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8

Public support. (Subtract line 7c
from line 6 )

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) P

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from Interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties and
Income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from
businesses acquired after June 30,
1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business i1s
regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI )

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,

14

11, and 12)

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

» [

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part 111, ine 17 18

193 331/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

20

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

» ]

b 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18 1s

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

» ]
» [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-FZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Im Supporting Organizations
(Complete only If you checked a box on line 12 of Part I If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A and B If you checked 12b of
Part I, complete Sections A and C If you checked 12c of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E If you checked 12d of Part I, complete

Page 4

Sections A and D, and complete Part V )

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation If historic and continuing relationship, explain

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section 509
(@)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2)

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer (b) and (c)
below

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and satisfied
the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the organization made the
determination

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes?
If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If "Yes” and if you
checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled or
supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations

Yes

3a

3b

3c

4b

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under sections
501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that all support

to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes

4c

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,” answer (b) and
(c) below (if applicable) Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (1) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed, (1) the reasons for each such action, (i) the authority under the

organization’s organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by

5a

amendment to the organizing document)

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already desighated in the
organization's organizing document?

5b

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

5c

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to anyone other
than (1) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one or more of its
supported organizations, or (i1) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of the filing

organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor (defined in
section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with regard to a

substantial contributor? If "Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If "Yes,”

complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons as
defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "“Yes,”

provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the supporting

organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

9b

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest In, or derive any personal benefit from, assets In

which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, ” provide detail in Part VI.

9c

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If “Yes,”

answer line 10b below

10a

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine whetherl

the organization had excess business holdings)

10b

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Im Supporting Organizations (continued)

Page 5

11

b

C

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI

Yes

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or
elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No,” describe in Part
VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities If the
organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or
trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such
powers during the tax year

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s) that
operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, ” explain in Part VI how providing such benefit
carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the supporting
organization

Yes

Section C. Type IT Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees of
each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s)

Yes

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the organization’s
tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax year, (1) a copy of the
Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (111) copies of the organization’s governing
documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported organization
(s) or (u1) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how the organization
maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant voice in the
organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at all times during the tax
year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played in this regard

Yes

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)

a [] The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below

b [J The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below

€ [] The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)

Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of the
organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged In? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the
organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s
involvement

Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of each of
the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If "Yes,"” describe in Part VI. the role played by the organization in this regard

Yes

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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m Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Page 6

1 [[J Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI) See
instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see Instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross 6
Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see Instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year) 1
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances ib
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI)
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, see
Instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply ne 5 by 035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of ine 1 2
3  Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed In prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency 6
temporary reduction (see Instructions)
7 Check here If the current year Is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see

Instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-F7Z) 2018
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lm Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, in

excess of Income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See Instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

W [N | |0 |bh W

details in Part VI) See instructions

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization Is responsive (provide

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see
instructions)

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii) (iit)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line
6

2 Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required-- explain in Part VI)
See Instructions

3 Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2018

From 2013,

From 2014,

From 2015.

From 2016.

olalo|o|w

From 2017.

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2018 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see
instructions)

j Remainder Subtract ines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D, line 7
$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2018 distributable amount

c Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remalning underdistributions for years prior to
2018, If any Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2
If the amount Is greater than zero, explain in Part VI
See Instructions

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018 Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1 If the amount Is greater
than zero, explain in Part VI See Instructions

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019, Add lines
3j and 4c

8 Breakdown of line 7

Excess from 2014,

Excess from 2015.

Excess from 2016.

Excess from 2017.

olalo|oc|w

Excess from 2018.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Software ID: 18007218
Software Version: 2018v3.1
EIN: 57-0756987
Name: COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY
INC
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 8

m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10, Part II, line 17a or 17b, Part III, line 12, Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c, Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2, Part IV, Section C, line 1,
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3, Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b, Part V, line 1, Part V, Section B, line le, Part V
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8, and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6 Also complete this part for any additional information (See
Instructions)

Facts And Circumstances Test
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Department of the Treasun
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 990.

» Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

Employer identification number

57-0756987

.m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b)Funds and other accounts
1  Total number at end of year 75
2  Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 1,243,157
3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 2,749,023
4  Aggregate value at end of year 9,047,304
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds are the

organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

Yes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used only for
charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring impermissible

private benefit? ves L1 No
m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
] Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) 1  Preservation of an historically important land area
O] Protection of natural habitat ] Preservation of a certified historic structure

] Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included In (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic 2d

structure listed in the National Register

Held at the End of the Year

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

D Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»

7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)?

D Yes D No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

(ii)Assets included in Form 990, Part X

]
>3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

>3
>3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply)
a [ Ppublic exhibition d O woanor exchange programs
e O] other

Page 2

O Scholarly research
c O

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

Preservation for future generations

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

IEEIE Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part
X, hne 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

D Yes D No

|:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table Amount
C  Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f

O Yes
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . O

m Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{b)Prior year

DNo

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . .

{a)Current year {c)Two years back | (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

m a o o

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
Board designated or quasi-endowment »
b Permanent endowment »
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment »

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations . . . . . . . . . 4 4 4 e w0 . 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" on 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (other) | (c) Accumulated depreciation (d) Book value
(investment)
1a Land 160,000 160,000
b Buildings 944,608 758,839 185,769
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 3,392 3,392
e Other . . . 115,609 94,341 21,268
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c) ) . . » 367,037

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Book Cost or end-of-year market value
value
(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3)Other
(A)
(B)
(<)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 ) »
Investments—Program Related.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13 ) »
Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15) T »
Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f.
See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
ANNUITIES PAYABLE 1,578,939
FUNDS HELD FOR OTHERS-AGENCY FUNDS 3,753,441
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25 ) » | 5,332,380

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII O
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Im Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da
Other (Describe In Part XIII ) 4b
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b  Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da
Other (Describe In Part XIII ) 4b
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part

XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

| Return Reference Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Supplemental Information (continued)
Return Reference Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Note: To capture the full content of this document, please select landscape mode (11" x 8.5") when printing.

. . \ | OMB No_1545-0047
fﬁf,‘f,?,“;f,é) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments and Individuals in the United States 2018

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the P Attach to Form 990.
Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY
INC 57-0756987

General Information on Grants and Assistance

Open to Public
Inspection

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . + « & & + 4 4 4 w4 4 e e awwaaa Yes O No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient
that received more than $5,000 Part II can be duplicated If additional space is needed

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization (if applicable) grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, noncash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)

(1) See Additional Data

(10)
(11)
(12)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table . | 4 54
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . . > 53

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2018
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22

Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

m Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule I (Form 990) 2018



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

18007218
2018v3.1
57-0756987

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation
cash (book, FMV, appraisal,
assistance other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

ABLE - Disab Fd of Beauft Cty
100 Clear Water Way
Beaufort, SC 29906

30-0223168

8,500

Agawam Council
6 Fundy Road Suite 100
Falmouth, ME 04105

22-2577250

50,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

American Red Cross
2424 A City Hall Lane
North Charlesto, SC 29406

53-0196605

9,600

ARTS CENTER OF COASTAL
CAROLINA

14 SHELTER COVE LANE
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29928

57-1035817

70,475




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation
organization If applicable grant cash
or government

(g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
(book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance other)

Avon Old Farms School 06-0655480
500 Old Farms Road
Avon, CT 06001

330,000 0

Beaufort County Animal Shelte 57-0756987 86,048
4 Northridge Drive

Hilton Head Isl, SC 29910




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of

organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL

DISTRICT
1300 KING STREET
BEAUFORT, SC 29901

57-6000367

40,897

Beaufort Jasper Long-Term Rec

120 Shanklin Road
Beaufort, SC 29906

57-0405847

20,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Beaufort Memorial Hospital Fo
Post Office Box 2233
Beaufort, SC 29901

57-0792360

5,711

Bluffton Community Center
Fou

PO Box 142

Bluffton, SC 29910

57-1128767

67,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

BLUFFTON JASPER COUNTY
VOLUNT

PO BOX 2653
BLUFFTON, SC 29910

32-0298086

162,920

BLUFFTON SELF HELP INC
POST OFFICE BOX 2420
BLUFFTON, SC 29910

57-0862658

43,359




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Bluffton Utd Methodist Church
P O Box 368
Bluffton, SC 29910

57-0763260

30,000

Boys & Girls Club of HHI
PO Box 22267
Hilton Head, SC 29925

57-0811876

14,750




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF
LOWCOUNTRY

PO Box 1908

BEAUFORT, SC 29910

57-0811876

51,800

BOYS & GIRLS OF LC-JASPER
CTY

913 Grays Hwy

RIDGELAND, SC 29936

57-0811876

5,500




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Campbell Chapel AME Church
23 Boundary Street
Bluffton, SC 29910

82-3632224

12,000

CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION
ASSOC

PO BOX 531

BEAUFORT, SC 29901

57-0722206

33,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

COASTAL DISCOVERY MUSEUM
PO BOX 23497
HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29925

57-0801415

88,000

Council of Michigan Foundatio
One South Harbor Avenue
Grand Haven, MI 49417

38-6263347

7,050




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

CROSSROADS COMM SUPPT
SERVS

PO BOX 3525
BLUFFTON, SC 29910

27-0536683

18,400

DANA FARBER CANCER
INSTITUTE

10 BOOKLINE PLACE WEST
6TH F

BROOKLINE, MA 02445

04-2263040

7,500




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Dragon Boat Beaufort
P O Box 213
Beaufort, SC 29902

57-0756987

39,003

Evangelical Free Church of Am
235 Wilham Hilton Parkway
Hilton Head, SC 29938

41-0721672

20,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

FAMILY PROMISE OF
BEAUFORT CNTY

164 BLUFFTON ROAD
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29910

20-5647589

30,500

First Presbyterian - HHI
540 Wilham HIlton Parkway
Hilton Head, SC 29928

57-0470141

30,050




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

FOUND FOR EDUC
EXCELLENCE

PO BOX 22474

HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29925

61-1691233

19,000

Foundation for MetroWest Inc
3 Eliot Street
Natick, MA 01760

04-3266789

10,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance other)

or government

Frds of Sav Coastal Wildlife 26-2009310 7,750 0
PO Box 16841
Savannah, GA 31416

Greater Faith International M 20-3364956 6,000
325 W Carolina Avenue
Varnville, SC 29944




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of

organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

HELP OF BEAUFORT
PO BOX 472
BEAUFORT, SC 29901

57-0721545

5,650

Helping Hand Center
1263 Cohen Road
Pineland, SC 29934

80-0751064

14,500




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Heritage Classic Foundation
Post Office Box 3244
Hilton Head Isl, SC 29928

57-0835114

95,250

Heritage Library Foundation
PO Box 5950
Hilton Head, SC 29938

58-2332014

97,956




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)

HEROES ON HORSEBACK 57-1099345 6,300 0
PO BOX 3678
BLUFFTON, SC 29910

HHI DEEP WELL PROJECT 57-0566098 45,794 0
POST OFFICE BOX 5543
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29938




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)
HHI Friends of the Library 23-7208194 89,000 0

PO BOX 21268
HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29925

HHI RECREATION 57-0827128 230,626 0
ASSOCIATION

PO BOX 22593

HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29925




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

HILTON HEAD HUMANE ASSC
8 SPANISH WELLS ROAD
HHI, SC 29925

57-0630156

9,201

Hilton Head Island Concours d
PO Box 21733
Hilton Head Isl, SC 29926

02-0547759

28,360




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

HILTON HEAD PUBLIC
SERVICE DISTRICT

POST OFFICE BOX 21264
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29925

57-0680099

439,759

HILTON HEAD REEF
FOUNDATION INC

POST OFFICE BOX 5542
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
22938

57-0948801

22,256




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Hilton Head Regional Habitat
Box 2747
Bluffton, SC 29910

57-0916245

10,500

HILTON HEAD SYMPHONY
ORCHESTRA

POST OFFICE BOX 5757
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29938

57-0761297

28,505




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Holocaust Education Film Foun
3271 Hunters Rest Drive
Hilton Head Isl, SC 29414

57-0756987

5,500

Hopeful Horizons
P O Box 1775
Bluffton, SC 29910

57-1063332

164,445




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

HOSPICE CARE OF THE
LOWCOUNTRY

119 PALMETTO WAY
BLUFFTON, SC 29910

57-0774530

35,813

Hunger Coalition of the Lowco
Post Office Box 22738
Hilton Head Isl, SC 29925

27-3106509

11,500




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of

organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

J M Smith Foundation
101 W St John Street
Spartanburg, SC 29306

57-1046595

6,500

JASPER CTY COUNCIL ON
AGING

PO BOX 641

RIDGELAND, SC 29936

57-0564656

6,500




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

JEWS FOR JESUS
60 HAIGHT STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102

94-2222464

850,000

Junior Champions Foundation
20 Towne Drive Suite 170
Bluffton, SC 29910

45-4649556

80,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

LANDMARK COLLEGE
1 RIVER ROAD SOUTH
PUTNEY, VT 05346

22-2586208

275,000

Lon Solomon Ministries
8116 Arlington Boulevard 30
Falls Church, VA 22042

82-3476770

100,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

LOWCOUNTRY AUTISM
FOUNDATION

60 MAIN STREET STE H
HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29926

26-0805420

10,000

LOWCOUNTRY LEGAL
VOLUNTEERS

POST OFFICE BOX 2496
BLUFFTON, SC 29910

56-2202319

9,700




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance other)

or government

Mayo Clinic 41-6011702 11,000 0
200 First Street SW
Rochester, MN 55905

Mayo Clinic 59-3337028 80,000 0
4500 San Pablo Road
Jacksonville, FL 32224




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)
MEALS ON WHEELS 57-0691109 9,250 0

BLUFFTON-HILTON HEAD IN
POST OFFICE BOX 23691
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29925

Media Research Center 54-1429009 20,000 0
1900 Campus Commons
Drive600

Reston, VA 20191




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of

organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Med-I-Assist
PO Box 3164
Bluffton, SC 29910

32-0212924

18,600

MEMORY MATTERS
PO BOX 22330

HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29925

58-2291775

152,952




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

MITCHELVILLE PRESERVATION
PRO

PO BOX 21758

HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29928

27-2308109

95,500

NATL ALLIANCE-MNTL ILL
117 WLM HILTON PKWY-
SUITE K

HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29926

57-0920882

10,500




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)
Neighborhood Outreach 54-2083947 29,600 0
Connect

4 Dunmore Court Building A
Hilton Head Isl, SC 29925

Northern Pledmont Comm 31-1742955 28,000 0
Found

PO Box 182
Warrenton, VA 20188




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Northland Church
530 Dog Track Road
Longwood, FL 32750

59-1494618

5,350

NTIONAL FNDTION CANCER
RESEAR

4600 EAST WEST HIGHWAY
BETHESDA, MD 20814

04-2531031

10,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)
Peninsula School of Art Inc 39-1730561 5,250 0

3900 County Road
Fish Creek, WI 54212

Penn Center Inc 57-0324930 10,000 0
Post Office Box 126
Saint Helena Is, SC 29920




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Pockets Full of Sunshine
162 Lake Linden Drive
Bluffton, SC 29910

47-1283875

7,000

Polaris Tech Charter School
P O Box 121
Ridgeland, SC 29936

81-5150351

216,641




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

PORT ROYAL SOUND
FOUNDATION

310 OKATIE HIGHWAY
OKATIE, SC 29909

20-4431922

34,600

PREGNANCY CENTER AND
CLINIC

1 CARDINAL RD SUITE 12
HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29926

57-0923523

12,741




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Presbyterian Church USA
Post Office Box 643700
Pittsburgh, PA 15264

13-3462549

6,500

PROGRAM FOR EXCEPTIONAL
PPL

39 Sheridan Park Circle 2
Bluffton, SC 29910

57-1036680

40,694




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance

or government assistance other)

Real Champions Inc 81-3956956 8,878 0
33 Office Park Road A Box 19
Hilton Head Isl, SC 29928

RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE 58-1630107 7,000 0
CHARITI

4710 WATERS AVENUE
SAVANNAH, GA 31404




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

SANDALWOOD COMM FOOD
PANTRY

PO BOX 5061

HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29938

27-2766571

17,000

Savannah Country Day School
8 Stillwood Drive
Savannah, GA 31419

58-0655290

333,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

SC COASTAL CONSERVATION
LEAGUE

PO BOX 1765
CHARLESTON, SC 29402

57-0887278

30,000

SC GOVS SCHOOL FOR THE
ARTS

15 UNIVERSITY STREET
GREENVILLE, SC 29601

57-0794878

14,950




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)
SECOND HELPINGS INC 57-0938469 76,382 0

PO Box 23621
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29925

Special Olympics SC 57-0680248 11,000 0
PO Box 4641
Hilton Head, SC 29938




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of

organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Spoleto Festival USA
14 George Street
Charleston, SC 29401

57-0660848

10,000

Spring Island Trust
174 Callawassie Drive
Okatie, SC 29909

57-0905093

8,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-

cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

SUCCESS ACADEMY CHARTER
SCHOO

95 PINE STREET FLR 6

NEW YORK, NY 10005

20-5298861

100,000

Teach for America
315 W 36th Street
New York City, NY 10018

13-3541913

14,550




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of

organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

TECH COLLEGE OF
LOWCOUNTRY FD
921 RIBAUT ROAD
BEAUFORT, SC 29901

57-0767384

25,072

The Bascom Corporation
323 Frankhn Road
Highlands, NC 28741

56-2093546

7,500




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of

organization
or government

The Childrens Center

(b) EIN

57-0485356

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

8 Natures Way
Hilton Head, SC 29926

17,552

THE LITERACY CENTER
PO BOX 3725
BLUFFTON, SC 29910

57-0727884

34,200




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

THE OUTSIDE FOUNDATION

(b) EIN

46-4305638

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

50 SHELTER COVE LANE STE H
HILTON HEAD ISL, SC 29928

36,720

The Salvation Army
Post Office Box 105
Beaufort, SC 29903

58-0660607

10,801




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

THE SANDBOX CHILDRENS
MUSEUM

18A POPE AVENUE

HHI, SC 29928

21-0301794

5,500

Town of Hilton Head Island
One Town Center Court
Hilton Head Isl, SC 29928

57-0752325

10,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

Trustees of Boston University
595 Commonwealth Avenue
Sul

Boston, MA 02215

04-2103547

10,000

Trustees of Columbia Universi
516 W 168th Street Floor 3
New York, NY 10032

13-5598093

5,500




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section
organization

or government

(d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant

If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance other)

Turtle Trackers 81-3411423 7,000 0
10 Cannon Row

Hilton Head Isl, SC 29928

UNITED WAY OF THE 57-0405847 8,050 0
LOWCOUNTRY INC

POST OFFICE BOX 202
BEAUFORT, SC 29901




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

University of Wisconsin Found
1848 University Avenue
Madison, WI 53726

39-0743975

7,250

USC Beaufort
One University Blvd
Bluffton, SC 29909

57-6001153

5,240




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of

organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation

cash
assistance

(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

USC EDUCATIONAL
FOUNDATION

1027 BARNWELL ST
COLUMBIA, SC 29208

57-6017985

9,000

UW Sports Ministry
49 Pennington Drive A
Bluffton, SC 29910

84-1369489

10,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of
organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
If applicable

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(e) Amount of non-
cash
assistance

(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
non-cash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

VOLUNTEERS IN MEDICINE
CLINIC

15 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE
HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC
29926

57-0959206

113,405

WILLIAM WOODS UNIVERSITY
ONE UNIVERSITY AVENUE
FULTON, MO 65251

43-0654876

25,000




Form 990,Schedule I, Part I1, Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- | (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash (book, FMV, appraisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
or government assistance other)
World Affairs Council of HHI 57-0942426 17,463 0

P O Box 22523
Hilton Head, SC 29925




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493319087819])

Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees 2 1
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasuns » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC 57-0756987
BELEN Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

L1 First-class or charter travel O Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Ol Travel for companions O Payments for business use of personal residence
] Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [d  Health or social club dues or initiation fees

O Discretionary spending account 1 Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes In line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement
or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 2
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEQO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods
used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III

|:| Compensation committee Written employment contract
O Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing organization or a
related organization

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a No

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b No

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

a The organization? 5a No

b Any related organization? 5b No
If "Yes," on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

a The organization? 6a No

b Any related organization? 6b No

If "Yes," on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 62 If "Yes," describe in Part II1 7 No

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe

in Part III 8 No

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations section
53 4958-6(c)? 9 No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2018




Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described In the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B

(1)-(n1) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation in

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(1)-(D) column (B) reported
compensation compensation reportable compensation as deferred on prior
compensation Form 990
1 DK Spencer (i) 144,818 8,368 153,186
President/Secre [P = e m e m e e e e e e e e | L L o e o o e e e e e e ol e e e e D e e e e e ] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e oo
(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018



Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 Page 3

Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines la, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II Also complete this part for any additional information

Schedule J (Form 990)Y 2018



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493319087819])

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasun
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

»Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.
»Go to www.irs.qgov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

Employer identification number

57-0756987

m Types of Property

(b) (c) (d)
Check If |Number of contributions or Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable Iitems contributed amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
Form 990, Part VIII, line
1g
1 Art—Works of art
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods .
6 Cars and other vehlcles
7 Boats and planes .
8 Intellectual property .
9 Securities—Publicly traded 19 547,577|Avg High/Low
10 Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .
12 Securities—Miscellaneous .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures
14 Qualified conservatlon
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Otherw (—— )
26 Otherw (—— )
27 Other» (—— )
28 Other» (—— )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part 1V, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which i1s not required to be used for exempt
purposes for the entire holding period? .
30a No
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 No
32a Does the organization hire or use third partles or related orgamzatlons to soliait, process or sell noncash
contributions? . . . . . e 32a No
b If "Yes," describe in Part II
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part 11

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 51227]

Schedule M (Form 990) {2018)



Schedule M (Form 990) (2018) Page 2
m Supplemental Information.

Provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization i1s reporting in Part
I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

| Return Reference Explanation

Schedule M (Form 9090Y) {201R8)



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493319087819])

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-
EZ)

Department of the Treasun

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 0 1 8
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
» Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Namel BEthruobganigation

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

INC

Employer identification number

57-0756987

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return
Reference

Explanation

4d Other
Program
Services
Description

Form 990, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES 4 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY PAID SALARIES TO MAINTAIN
Partlll, Line | THE FUNCTIONS OF THE FOUNDATION AS STATED IN THE MISSION STATEMENT




990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, THE ANNUAL FORM 990 IS PREPARED BY THE FOUNDATION'S INDEPENDENT AUDITORS AFTER THE COMPLE
Part VI, Line | TED FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FOUNDATION'S VP FOR FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION AND PRESIDENT/C
11b Form EO, AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE FORM IS THEN PROVIDED TO ALL FOUNDATION DIRECTORS WITHA 5D
990 Review | AY COMMENT PERIOD BEFORE THE FORM IS FILED WITH THE IRS
Process




990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, INCREASES FOR THE CEO ARE APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UP
Part VI, Line | ON RECEIVING PERFORMANCE COMMENTARY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BEING PRESENTED WITH STU
15b DIES SHOWING COMPARABLE WAGE DATA FROM THE COUNCIL ON FOUNDATIONS AND FORM 990 OF COMPARAB

Compensation | LE LOCAL NONPROFITS APPROVAL OF OTHER KEY EMPLOYEE WAGES FOLLOWS A SIMILAR REVIEW OF COMP
Review and ARABLES, BUT IS MADE BY THE CEO

Approval
Process for
Officers and
Key
Employees




990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part VI, Line
19 Other
Organization
Documents
Publicly
Avallable

BOARD MAKES AUDIT AND ANNUAL REPORT AVAILABLE ON ITS OWN WEBSITE BOTH ARE AVAILABLE UPON
REQUEST AS WELL FORM 990 IS ALSO AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493319087819]

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasun
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
» Attach to Form 990.
» Go to www.irs.gqov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE LOWCOUNTRY

Employer identification number

INC 57-0756987
IEEEEH 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because 1t had one or more
related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (¢} (d) (e) ) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (:if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No
(1)THE JIM AND MARGARET KRUM FOUNDATION INC SC 501({C)(3) No

4 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE SUITE A

HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SC 29925

27-1777206

N/A

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018

Page 2

IEEILEEE] 1dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34 because it had
one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b) (¢}
Primary Legal
activity domicile

(state
or
foreign
country)

(d) (e)

Direct

controlling income(related,
entity unrelated,
excluded from
tax under

514)

Predominant

sections 512-

(f)
Share of

(9)
Share of

total income | end-of-year

assets

(h) (1) i) (k)
Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI |General or| Percentage
allocations? [amount in box| managing | ownership
20 of partner?
Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)
Yes No Yes | No

m Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because 1t had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(¢}

Legal
domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,
or trust)

(f)
Share of total
income

(9)
Share of end-of-
year
assets

(h) ()
Percentage Section 512(b)
ownership (13) controlled
entity?

Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page 3
XA Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 If any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes [ No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii)annuities, (iii) royalties, or(iv) rent from a controlled entity . la No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . 1c No
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) . 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . ih No

i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . 1i No
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . 1k No

I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . 1o No
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses . 1p No
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses . 1q No
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . ir No
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) . 1s No

2 If the answer to any of the above Is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a)

Name of related organization

(b)
Transaction
type (a-s)

(c)

Amount involved

(d)

Method of determining amount involved

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue) that
was not a related organization See Instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)

Primary activity

()
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Predominant
income
(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections 512-
514)

(e)

Are all partners

section
501(c)(3)

organizations?

Yes

(f)
Share of
total
income

(9)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

(h)

Disproprtionate

allocations?

Yes

()
Code V-UBI
amount In box

of Schedule
K-1
(Form 1065)

)
General or
managing

partner?

Yes No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



Schedule R (Form 990) 2018

Page 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions)

| Return Reference

Explanation

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt
Organizations

The Jim and Margaret Krum Foundation Is operated by the same administrative staff as Community Foundation of the Lowcountry and is included in the same
consolidated audited financial statements, although they file separate Form 990's and have separate Boards of Directors A majority of the Jim and Margaret Krum
Foundation's Board of Directors 1s appointed by Community Foundation of the Lowcountry's directors
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

Date: NUV 2 0 zmg 03322999629

29053305330029
TEDXHILTONHEAD INC Contact Person:
2 OTTER ROAD GEORGE J BOWLING ID# 17236
HILTON HEAD, SC 29928 contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
June 30

Public Charity Status:
509(a)(2)

Form 990/990-EZ/990-N Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
September 11, 2019
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Addendum Applies:

No

Dear Applicant:

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3). Donors can deduct
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also qualified
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under

Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve questions on your
exempt status. Please keep it for your records. .

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c)(3) are further classified as
either public charities or private foundations. We determined you're a public
charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form
990/990-EZ/990-N, our records show you're required to file an annual
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ) or electronic notice (Form 990-N,
the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three
consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

For important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt
organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities. Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar
to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public Charities,
which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.
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TEDXHILTONHEAD INC

Sincerely, 9

"‘==,x="‘i¥t L. J""‘Jiir

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements
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